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Notice of the Annual General Meeting to the Members

NOTICE is hereby given that the 24th Annual General Meeting of the Members of NICCO PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED
will be held on Tuesday the Gth day of August, 2013 at 12:00 Noon at “Willamson Magor Hall' of The Bengal Chamber of
Commerce & Industry, 6, Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkata - 700 oot to transact the following business :-

Ordinary Business

1. Toconsider and adop! the Audited Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on 315t March, 2011, the Balance Sheet as at
that date and the Auditors’ Report and Directors’ Report thereon.

2. Todeclare a dividend,

3. &) To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Srikandath Narayan Menon who retires by rotation and is eligible for
re-appointment.

b) Toappoint a Director in place of Mr. Rajive Kaul who retires by rotation and is eligible for re-appointment.

4. To consider, and if thought fit, 1o pass, with or without maodification(s), the following resolution as a  SPECIAL
RESCLUTTORMN ;-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 2244 of the Companies Act, 1956, Messrs Singhi & Co.. Chartered
Accountants [Registration Nod 302040 E), Emerald House, 1-B, Old Post Office Street, Kolkata- 700 o1, be and are hereby re-
appointed as Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annnal General Meeting till the conclusion of
the next Annual General Meeting, on'a remuneration to be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company.”

Special Business

5. To consider, and if thought fir, to pass. with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ORDINARY
RESOLLUITION:-

“RESOLYED that Mr. Sunil Mitra be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company, whese period of office will be
liable for determination by refisement of Directors by rotation.”

6. To consider, and if thought fit o pass. with or without modification(s). the following resolution as an ORDINARY
RESOLUTION =

*RESOLVED that Mr. Amab Roy be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company, whose period of office will be
liable for determination by retivement of Directors by rotation.”

= To consider, and il thought At to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an ORDINARY
RESOLUTION:-

“RESOLVED that Mr. Bhishmadeh Dasgupta be and is hereby appointed as Director of the Company, whose period of
office will be lable for determination by retirement of Directors by rotation.”

Registered Office By Order of the Board
NICCO PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED

‘|heel Meel',

Sector IV, Salt Lake City,

Kolkata = 700 106 Rahul Mitra
General Manager & Company Secretary

Date : May o8, 2013
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NOTES :

. A Member entitled (o attend and vole at the Meeting is also entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himeell
and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

2,  Proxies in order to be effective, must be lodped with the Company’s Registered Office at least 48 hours before the Meeting,.

3. An Explanatory Statement as requined under Section r73{z) of the Companies Act. 19506 is annexed hereto and forms pan
of this Natice.

4. The Begister of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from: 26th day of July, 2013 to
Gth day of August, 2013 (both days inclusive],

5. The Dividend, if declared, will be payable to those sharcholders whose names stand on the Register of Members as on
iGih day of August, 201t ic, date of AGM.

G, Members are requésted fo bring their copies of the Annual Report and the Accotnts (o the Mecting. Members destrous
of getting any information on the Accounts or operations of the Company, are requested to forward their queries 1o the
Company at least seven working days prior to the meeting, so that the required information can be made avallable at the
meeting.

7. Members are requested to quote the ledger foliofaccount numbers in all communications with the Company and in case
of shares held in dematerialized form they are requested to quote DP 1D and Client [D numbers.

8. Members/Proxics should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled in for attending the Meeting.

g, I Members are requested to note that pursuant to Section 205A of the Companies Act. 1936 all unclaimed [ unpaid
dividends upto the financial year ended 31.03.1995 have been transferred to the General Revenue Account of the
Central Government pursuant to Section 2o5A of the Companies Act, 1956. Sharcholders, who have not yet encashed
their dividend warrant{s) for the said period are requested to forward their claims to the Registrar of Companies,
West Bengal, ‘Nizam Palace’, 11' M.5.0. Building, 234/1A, A.J.C. Bose Road. Kelkata - 700 020, by submitting an
application in the prescribed form.

ii. In view of amendment of the Companies Act, 1956, the amount of dividend for the subsequent years remaining
unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company
shall be transferved to the Investor Education and Protection Fund set up by the Central Government and no paymenis
ghall be made in respect of any such claims by the Fund,

iil. The unpaid funclaimed dividends due for transfer to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) set up by the
Central Government are as fiollows:

Date of AGM Financial Year Date of Transfer lo Due Date for
Unpaid Dividend Account Transfer to I[EPF
15.01.2007 200%5-00 3302 2007 23025014
23013008 30006-07 29.03.2008 af.0z.3015
14.01.2009 z2007-08 ©1.01.2000 onol2016
20.01.2010 2008.00 07.03.2010 07.03.2017
25012011 1000-10 04072011 o401 2018
25.07.2011 2010-11 01.60.2011 oL.0g.2018
iy pe e ] P 2IE-1E QEC0.L001 O O E 0



£ oL e
EARER  sieCD PARES & RESORTS LIMITED

iv. Members who have not encashed their dividend warrant(s) for the above stated financial years are requested to
muke their claims to the Company accordingly and no claims shall lie in this respect once the unclaimed dividend is
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

10. Members desirous of making a nomination in respect of their shareholding. as permitted by Section 109A of the Companics
Act, 1950, are requested to write to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company for the prescribed form.

i1. Additional particulars of Directors retiring by rotation and eligible for appointment/re-appointment pursuant to Clanse -
45 of the Listing Agreement are mentioned in the enclosed Annesune = AL

12. The Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN)
by every participant in securities markel, Members holding shares in clectronic form are, therefore, requested to submit
PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in
physical form may please submit their communication address, bank account details and PAN to the Company/ Registrar
& Share Transfer Agenis.

13. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has taken a ‘Green initiative in Corporate Governance” by allowing paperless
compliances by the Companies and has stated circulars stating that service of Notice /Documents including Annual Report
can be sent by c-mail to i members. Members who have not registered their, e-mail, addresses. so far, are requested
to register their e-mail address, in respect of dlectronic holdings with the Depository through the concerned Depository
Participants. Meémbers who hold shares in physical form are requested to register their e-mail 1d's with the Company/
Registrar & Share Transfer Agenis.
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Annexure To Notice

Explanatory Statement As Required Under Section 173(2) Of The Companies Act, 1956

Item No. = 4

The combined sharcholding of WEBIDC, WEBTDC and TFCI exoerds 25% of the subscribed share capital of your Company and
pursuant to Section 2244 of the Companies Act, 1956, the appeintment and remuneration of Auditors i required to be passed
as a Special Resolution, As required under Section 224 of the Companies Act, 1956, a certificate has been received from the
Auditors to the effect that their appointment, if made, will be in accardance with the limits specified in Section 224(0B) of the
At

Your Directors, therefore, recommend the Resolution set out in item no. 4 of the Notice, for adoption as a Special Resolution.

None of the Directors of the Company is in any way concernisd or interested in the said resalution.

Item No. -3
M. Sunil Mitra, was appointed by the Board as an Additional Director on 27th July, 2012

In terms of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1996 and Article 126 of the Articles of Association of the Company,
M. Sunil Mitra holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a separate Notice nnder
Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 alongwith requisite deposit, from a member of the Company signifving his intention
to propose the appointment of Mr. Mitra as Director at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The said Director has also filed
his consent pursuant to the provisions of section 264(1) of the Companies Act, 1956, to act as Director, if appointed.

The particulars of Mr. Sunil Mitra, which are requined to be disclosed pursuant to Clause 491V{G) of the Listing Agreement are
mentioned in the enclosed Annexure = “A"

The Board considers that the Company will immensely benefit from the azsociation of Mr. Sunil Mitra and recommends the
resolution for approval.

Your Darectors, therefore, recommend the Resolution set out in item no. 5 of the Notice, for adoption as an Ordinary Resolution,

Excepting, Mr. Sunil Mitra, who s interested in lii= appointment none af the Directors of the Company is in any way concerned
oF intepested in the said resolution.

[tem No. - 6

Mr. Amab Roy, waz appoinied as an Additional Director on 22nd August, 2012, as Nominee of Government of West Bengal,
Department of Touriam.

In terms of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and Article 126 of the Articles of Asociation of the Company,
Mr. Arnab Roy holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a separate Notice under
Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 alongwith requisite deposit, from a member of the Company signifying his intention
to propose the appointment of Mr. Roy as Director at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The said Director has also filed his
consent pursuant to the provisions of section 26.4(1) of the Companies Act, 1956, to act as Director, if appointed.

The particulars of Mr. Arnab Roy, which are required to be disclosed pursuant to Clause 49IV{G) of the Listing Agreement ane
mentioned fn the enclosed Annesure - *A"

The Board considers that the Company will immensely benefit from the association of Mr. Amab Roy and recommends: the
resolution for approval.

Your Directors, therefore, recommend the Resolution set out in item no. 6 of the Netice, for adoption as an Ordinary Resolution,
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Excepting, Mr. Arnab oy, who is interested in his appointment none of the Directors of the Company i in any way concerned
or interested in the said resolution.

Item No. =7

Mr, Bhishmadeb Dasgupta, was appointed as an Additional Director on 2nd February, 2013, as Nominee of West Bengal
Tourism Development Corporation Linmited.

In terms of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and Article 126 of the Anticles of Association of the Company,
Mr, Bhishmadeb Dasgupta holds office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a separate
Notice under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 alongwith requisite deposit, from a member of the Company signifying
his intention to propose the appointment of Mr. Dasgupta as Director at the ensuing Anmual General Meeting, The said
Director has also filed his consent pursuant to the provizions of section 26.4(1) of the Companies Act, 1956, to act as Director,
if appointed.

The particulars of Mr. Bhishmadeb Dasgupta, which are required to be disclosed pursuant te Clause 491V{G) of the Listing
Agreement are mentioned in the enclosed Annexure =17

The Board considers that the Company will immensely benefit from the association of Mr, Bhishmadeb Dasgupta and
recommends the resolution for approval

Your Directors, therefore, recommeend the Resolution set out in ifem no. 7 of the MNotice, for adoption as an Crdinary Resolution.

Excepting, Mr. Bhishmadeb Dasgupta, who is interested in hiz appointment none of the Directors of the Company is in any
way concerned or interested in the gaid resolution,

By Order of the Board

Registered Office: NICCO PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED
Jhecel Meel”,

Sector [V, Salt Lake City, Rahul Mitra
Kolkata = 700 106 General Mapager & Company Secretary

Date: May o8, 2013
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Annexure — |
Details of Directors seeking appointment/reappointment at the ensuing Anmual General Meeting. (in pursuance of Clause

491V{(G) of Listing Agreements)
Name of Director Mz, 5. N, Menon
Bate ol birth 20.00,10456
Drate of 27.04.2007
Appointment
Expertise in specific . Manapement &
hunctional area Administration
1AS [Retd.)
Qualifications MA. (History),
Delhi Undversity,
Hubert H. Humghey
North-South Fellowship
under the Fulbright
Programme Linmoenaty
of Minnesoks, USA
List of other L. Mcleod Russel
Companies inwhich ~ India Limited
Directorships hebd: . 2. Voltas Lid
3. Metrovalley
Rusiness Park
Private Lid
4-CESC Linmited

Mr. Rajive Kaul Mr. Sumdl Mitra
3041949 24060951
7011989 27073003

Management & Management &
running of Administration

Inchastry IAS (Retd.)
B.Sc (Hons), MET, BSc. (Hons)
Engg (London),
AR.5.M. (Londan),
F.LM. (London],
Chartered Engincer
(Loadoa), M.LLM. (Indi)
1, Niceo Corporation Lid 1. West Bengal State
2. Miceo Financial Electricity
Services Lid Drstribution
3. Moo Venhoes Lid Company Lid,
4-Nicco Cables Lid 2. 1PE Global
5. Nicoo Engineering Pyt Lid
Services Lid 3. BEdciweiss
6. Indian Copper Financial
tCentre  Services Lid
=. Ncco Jubiloe Park Lid 4. Peerbess Trust
8. NE cables Lad Management
o.Imperial College ™ CoLtd

India Foundation 5. Texmaco Rail &

so.Axsociated Indusridl | Engiinecring Lid

Development 6. Magma HDI

Co Pyt Lid General

iL Heroules Trading.  Insurance Co Lid
Corporabion Pvi Lid 7, Patton
1 Sunflag International Lid
Comimercal Pvilid 8.Calkoutta
1. Ruchila Electricals  Promotions
& Engrineering
Pt Lid
5. Shekhar Infotech
Pyt Lid
15 Genemone Tracomm
Pstlad
16. Sky Compusoft
Com Pyt Lid

NICCO PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED

Mr. Armab Roy

150410066

aa.o8a0na

Managrment &
Adminkstration
IAS

Master of Pulilic
Policy

Bachelor of

Mil

uE
.

Mr. Bhishmadeb
Drasgupta
OLOZIOST
ﬂlm&ﬂ]}

Management &
Adminstrtion
WBCS
MA in Political
SOEmIce

. West Bengal

Toaurnsm

Devedopment
Corporation Lid
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il

Audit Committes
Mlemiber

Mcleod Rimssel
Tndia Led

Remuneration
Commuithee
Ml

L Audit Committee
Member

2. Remuneratzon
Cornenatice Member

3. Sharcholders/
[vestors Gricvanoe
Commitiee Member

Chairman-

Share Transfer

Commuitiee

Nicoo Corporation

Led

L. Sharcholdersy
Invistors
Grievanoe
Commitbee
Member

Chairman-

Audit Commities

1. Magma HI General
Insarance Co Lid

2. Pevrhess Trust
Management Co Lid

Ausdit Commitiee

Memler

Nil

Ml

Voltas Lid West Bengal State

Company Lid
Revenuse Protection,
Commitice Member
West Bengal State
Eltricity Distributaoe
Company Lid
Contract Purchases
& Procurement
Commitice Member
West Bengal State
Electricity, Destribution
Company Ltd

HRD & Remaumeration
Commitiee Memiser
West Bengal State
Electricity Distribution
Company Lid
Compéenation
Comimiittee Memmiber
IPE Global Pyt Lid
Policy Holders
Protection

Commitiee Member

Pecriess Trust

Management Co Lid
Sharcholding of Non-. Mil 21,55.000 Bl Ml Mil
Executive Dircctors

By Order of the Board

Registened Office: NICCO PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED

Jheel Meel',

Sector IV, Salt Lake City,

Kolkata - o0 106 Ryl Mitra
General Manager & Company Secretary

Date: May of, 2013
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Directors’ Report

For the Financial Year Ended 315t March 2013

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Twenty Fourth Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts af your
Company for the linancial vear ended st March 2013

Financial Results & Appropriations (€ Inn Lakhs)
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
11.03.201% IL.03.2012
Profit Before Interest And Depreciation 533 G55
Less @ Interest 45 37
Cazh Profit 458 G1g
Less : Depreciation 151 122
Add: Extra — Ordinary Item g
Profit Before Tax And Provision 140 407
Less : Provision For Tax 21 161
Profit After Tax 2a% 116
Add ! Profit Brought Forward From Previous Year gob 672
1 1008
Proposed Dividend On Equity Sharcs O ]
Dividend Tax 12 12
Transfer To General Reserve 10 10
Met Surplus (Alter Appropriations) 10205 gob
1131 1008

Payment of Dividend and Transter to Reserve

Your Directors recommend a dividend of 15% on 4.68.00,000 cquity shares amounting to T 7o.20 likhs for the financial year
ending 31.63.2013, maintaining the previoas year’s rate of dividend, despite the drop in profits due to the unfortunate incident
at water park in end August, 2012, resulting in full closure of Water Park and partial closure of Main Park for almost one &
half-months post the incident.

An amount of T 20 lakhs is being transferred to general reserve. The dividend recormmmended takes into consideration the need
far conservation of internal fund requirement of your Company for future growth.

Management Discussion and Analysis

Management Discussion and Analysis report as required under the listing agreement with the Stock Exchanges is enclosed as
Anncxure A,

Operations

During the year under review Main Park and Warer Park footfall put together was 14% less than that of last year, Overall
foatfall of the park incliding “Bowler's Den®, " Nicco Super Bowl® and “Other Recreation Facilities™ was 1507 L which was 10%
less than previouws year.  This is mainly due to the unfortunate incident that took place during end August "2 in Water Park
wherein a group of teenaged boys dizobeyed all verbal, written instructions fwamings and overpowercd our security guards
and operators to take one ride topether and consequently, got injured at the Water Park in the premises of Nicco Park. This

Fi T
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unfortunate incident resulted in loss of footfall in Water Park and Main Park due to full and partial closure, respectively, for
almost one & half-months immediately after the incident. This in turm has led to the reduction of prafitabilicy.

Cumulative Per Capita Contribution was, however, about 6% and 2% better compared to last year in the Main Park and Water
Park respectively.

Other Revenue Generation Areas e, “Food & Beverages®, income from *Other Recreation Facilities”, 'Branding & Sponsorship®
¢fc, has shown marginal growth. Rental & Merchandising income which had shown good improvement in 21112 dipped to
some extent during this year due to less footfall.

Project Income was less as we did not have project orders in hand during beginning of the year, but during the year we received
some orders which will be executed during 2013-14.

Druring this period your park successfully went through the Surveillance Audit of the latest version of 150 : goer, 150 : 14001,
QHSAS ;18001 and 5A : Booo and continues to hold all these valued certificates.

This year, your Company achieved a rare distinction of becoming India’s first Small Medium Business Enterprise to achbeve
ClI EXIM Bank’s “Business Excellence™ Prize/Award on European Foundation of Quality Management (EFQM) model.
Investiments

Nandan Park Limited, Dhaka - Bangladesh

Mandan Park Ltd., Dhaka, Bangladesh the audited financial results show that they have made a profit of BDT 3545 lakhe for the
calendar and financial year 2011, The Resulis for the financial & calendar year ending 2012, is expected to be finalized shortly,

Nicco Jubilee Park Limiled = Jamshed pur

This Park continues to be popular and is a major attraction for the localites and also for visitors of Jamshedpur. In the year
under review the footfalls in the park were better than that of the previous year. The main impediment for the growth of this
company continues to be increasing costs and the legacy of high rate of entertainment tax burden being carried over the years,

Micco Parks Leisure Projects Private Limited

To support your company’s future growth and expansion through acquisitions, participation in future joint venture projects for
amusement parks and waterparks, your company has floated this Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV).

Fulture Plans and Prospects

Durnng the year your Company received € 3 Crore worth of arder for a "River Cave” dark ride and for few other small nides. A
few consultancies, turnkey contracts, ride orders in India & abroad, are under negotiation.

With aggressive marketing schemes to increase footfall, pood number of booking for events and with an emphasis on increasing
Food & Beverage sales, barring any unforeseen circumstances, your company looks to the future with confidence.

Fixed Deposits
Your Company has not accepled any deposits from the public.

Conservation of Energy

Your Company maintains an eco-friendly environment and continuously works towands conservation of energy by adhering to
strict norms it has prepared in 150 goo1 and 150 r4001 manuals. Your Company has carried out energy audit by an external
consultancy firm and is under-taking various projects towards conservation and recycling of water.

Your Company is producing vermi-compost and organic manure from the waste generated in the park and these are being used
for its own horticulture and beautification of the park.

For long-run sustainability your Company’s tmple bottom line approach on cconomic, envirommental and secial seturns had
made the Company more environmental conscious and it is now committed towards minimizing its carbon foot-print and
green house effects.
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Business Excellence Award

In the year under review, yet another distinction was obtained by Nicco Park, to become the first Indian Amusement Park to
achieve Business Excellence Avard,

Confederation of Indian Industry (CI1) the langest industry association in India collaborated with Export Import Bank of India
(EXIM) and instituted *Business Excellence Award® in India during the year 1994 to recognize the best Corporates amongst all
the industries in India. This CILEXTM Bank Award is based on European Foundation of Quality Management (EFQM) model
for which €11 obtained the copy right from EFQM. EFQM Business Excellence challenge is based on g criteria consisting of
various ¢nablers and results involving people, process and performance.

50 far in last 14 years only 7 Large Sector Companics qualified to get this highest recognition of award as “Role Maodel” amonjgst
the entire industry. This award challenge with same criteria was also extended to Small Medium Business Enterprise (SMBE) 5
years back. Micco Parks & Resorts Limited has become the first recipient (first amusement park in India) of one of the highest
recognition of PrizefAwanrd for the first time amongst all SMBE in Tndka.

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Oulgo

While there have been foreign visitors to the Park, no separate record is kept of camings from them as they pay for the entry
fees and other expenses in Indian Rupees. During the period under review ¥ 3.22 lakhs worth of foreign exchange was received
against supply of components.

The total Foreign Exchange used during the financial year ended 3ist March, 2013 was ¥ 17.64 lakhs on account of overseas
travelling, exhibition, business promotion, subscription, and purchase of spares.

Corporate Social Responsibilities

As part of the process of institutionalizing commitment towards economic, social and environmental factors, your Company

fakes pleasure in reporting the following activities underiaken as per Global Reporting initiatives guidelines:-

. Your Park is environment friendly and due to its strict environment control measures it has already obtained 150 14001-
2004 Environment Management systems certification. Every year Nicco Park observes World Environment Day with
many eco-friendly activitics. Your Park is making visitors aware by educating them for segregation of disposables of
biodegradable and non-biodegradable nature of wastes into specific bins provided for the same. As a result of all these
activities West Bengal Pollution Control Board has declared Nicco Park as a plastic free zone.

2. With the initiative of Local Municipality regular Pulse Polio immunization programme are conducted inside the Park
PRemESES,

3. Large numbers of orphans, destitute and physically challenged children are welcomed to visit the Park at a nominal cost
through various philanthropic organizations such as Missionarics of Charity, Rotary Club and various NGOs.

4. Your Company has taken initiatives on various corporate social activities and is the first Amusement Park in India to have
obtained the $A Soco Certification.

Corporate Governance
The principles of pood Corporate Governance through accountability and transparency have always been followed by your
Coampany.

A geparate report on Corporate Governance as prescribyed by the Listing Agrecments of the relevant Stock Exchanges along with
a Certilicate of Compliance issued by a Practising Company Secretary forms part of the Annual Report 2012-2013 (Annexure-B).

Directors

Mr. Sunil Mitra, was appointed as an Additional Director, Independent, Non-Executive on the Board of Directors of the
Company with effect from a7th day of July, zor2. Mr. Mitra holds his office upto the date of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The Company has received a separate Notice in writing under Section 257 of the Companics Act, 1956 alongwith
requisite deposit, from a member of the Company signifying his intention to propose the appointment of Mr. Mitra as Director
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
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The particulars of Mr. Sunil Mitra, which are required to be disclosed pursuant to Cliuse 40IV{G) of the Listing Agreement ane
mentioned in the Annexure to the Notice convening the 24th Annual General Meeting of the Company,

The Government of West Bengal, Department of Tourism, had vide its letter communicated of its nomination of Mr. Amab Roy,
Secretary, School Education Department, Government of West Bengal as Director on the Board of Directors of the Company.
Accordingly, Mr. Amnab Roy was appointed as an Additional Director, Nominee of Government of West Bengal, Department of
Tourism with effect from 22nd August, 2012, Mr. Roy holds his office upto the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
The Company has received a separate Notice in writing under Section agy of the Companies Act. 1956 alongwith requisite
deposit, from a member of the Company signifying his intention to propose the appointment of Mr. Roy as Director at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

The particulars of Mr. Arnab Roy, which are required to be disclosed pursuant to Clause 49IV{G) of the Listing Agreement are
mentioned in the Annexure to the Notice convening the 24th Annual General Meeting of the Company.

Weat Bengal Tourism Development Corporation Limited (WRETDC) had communicated its withdrawal of nomination of Ms,
Pritha Sarkar with effect from 23rd November, 2013, as Nominee Director on the Company’s Board of Directors die to transfer
from the services of WEBTDC, Your Directors place on record their appreciation of the valuable service rendered by Ms Pritha
Sarkar, during her tenure as Director with the Company,

Mr. Bhishmadeb Dasgupta, Managing Director, West Bengal Tourism Development Corporation Limited was appointed as
an Additional Director, on and February, 2013, as Nominee of West Bengal Tourism Development Corporation Limited. Mr,
Dasgupta holds his office upto the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a separate Notice in
writing under Section 257 of the Compandes Act, 1956 alongwith requisite deposit, from a member of the Company signifying
his intention to propose the appointment of Mr. Dasgupta as Director at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

The particulars of Mr. Bhishmadeb Dasgupta, which are required to be disclosed pursuant to Clause 491V(G) of the Listing
Agrecment are mentioned in the Annexure to the Notice convening the 24th Annual General Mecting of the Company.

Mr. 5.M. Menon & Mr, Rajive Kaul, Directors, retine by rofation at the Forthcoming Annual General Mecting and are eligibie
for re-appointment.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement Pursuant to Section 217 (2Aa) of the Companies Act, 1956

Your Directors hereby confirm that : -

I inthe preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed;

i, they bave selected such accounting policies and applied them consestently and made judgements and estimates that ane
reasonable and prudent 5o as 1o give a true and Exir viess of the state of affairs of the Company at the year ended jist March,
2013 and of the profit of the Company for that period;

iil. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

iv, They have prépared the annual accounts on a geing concemn basis,

Particulars of Employees

Your Company has no emplovee of the categary required to be listed under Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read
with Companies [Particulars of Employees) Bulez, 1975, as amended, during the period under review,

key Management Team

The company has the following members as part of their key management team. Mr. Arijit Sengupta, Managing Director &
CED, Mr, Abhijit Dutin, Executive Direclor & COO, Mr. Bijay Kumar Baksi, President & CFO and Mr. Rahul Mitra, General
Manager & Company Secretary,

Auditors
Meszrs Singhi & Co., Chartered Acoountanis, Kolkata, Statutory Auditors of your Company, hold office until conclusion of this
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forthcoming Anmual General Meeting and are recommended for re-appointment.

Your Company has received a letter from them to the effect that their re-appointment, if made, would be within the limits
prescribed under Section 22.4(18) of the Companies Act, 1956.

Acknowledgement

Your Directars acknowledge with gratitude the co-operation and assistance réceived from State Government departments and
other agencies during the period under review, viz., West Bengal Industrial Development Corporation Limited, West Bengal
Tourism Development Corporation Limited, Allahabad Bank, Tourism Finance Corporation of India Limited and Bidhan
MNagar Municipality.

Your Directors wish to thank the several organisations who have extended their suppaort bvway of sponsorships and promotions.
Your Directors also take thiz opportunity to recard their sincere appreciation of the efforts put in by all the emplovess and their
commitrnent throughout this period.

Your Directors conclide this report by placing on record their gratitude to all the shareholders for their continued support.

O behall of the Board of Directors

Registered Office ; NICCO PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED

‘Iheel Meel',

Sector IV, Salt Lake City,

Kolkata = 7oo 106 Arijit Senpupta Arnab Roy
Managing Director & CEO Directar

Date: May 8, 2011
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Annexune = A

Management Discussion and Analysis

A Industry Structure and Development

First amusement park in India i.e. Appu Ghar was opened in 1984 in Delhi. The real growth of the amusement park industry
was witnessed during 9o’s when the large parks like Essel World in Mumbai, Nicco Park in Kolkata, Ramoji Film City in
Hyderabad were set up. The mid go’s also saw emergence of domestic equipment manufacturers to serve the amusement park
industry in the country. In the next decade, most of the existing and upcoming amusement parks started focusing on integrated
offering combining amusement park services with others like resorts, water parks etc. In this decade, some of the amusement
parks went for strategic alliances with foreign players in order to bring in more capital for expansion and access the know-how.

Currently, India has around 150 amusement parks of which around 16 18 fall in large category, 40-4% are in the medium
category and rest are in the small category as per CARE Research. The amusemoent parks in India witness an estimated annual
footfall of §5-6o million.

Emerging Trend and Future Outlook

Amusement park industry in India is estimated 1o be worth T 26 billion, A total of 7 rs billion of investments pertaining o 12
major projects are lined up over next 3-4 years. Demopraphic advantapes, rising income levels, increased spending on Tourism
& leisure activities, rising urbanization and growth in tourizm all contribute o the growth of this industry.

Some of these large projects may avail viability gap funding from the State Governments. CARE Research expects that
considering the difficulties in land acquisition and saturation in key locations in citics, new amusement park addition will
slow down in metros and Tier | cities, whereas new capacitics will come up in the upcoming Tier 11 cities, outskints of major
cities and major highways. A tolal of 4,500 acres of capacity is expected to come up in the amusement park space in the next
3-4 years. This new capacity and the existing parks will be one of the major drivers for the footfall which is expected to see
growth of 1o to 15% and is expected to reach around 78-8c million over next couple of years. Revenue is expected 1o grow by
15 10 18%%6 on account of rising footfall and increased spend on other items like food and beverages, spas etc.

B. Business Strategy

Your company iz in the business of leisure and entertainment and ks providing interactive, participative and educative form of
entertainment with its amusemnent park in Kolkata for wholesome recreation for the families. Set up in 1991, over 27 million
guests visited this theme amusement park during the last 21 years,

Having gathered immense experience in maintaining and mnning amusement parks, the Company has diversified into
extending overall consultancy for setting up theme parks and water parks in addition to engineering. manufacturing and
supply of amusement park’s rides, Company also undertakes turnkey contracts for setting up composite amusement park and
walter park from concept to commissioning. With the rapid growth of amusement park industry many small manufactarer of
rides and attractions are mushrooming all over the country. But, Nicco Park being “One Stop Shop® for setting up parks and
singe there are hardly any company in India and abroad who can offer such facilities. Nicco Park has camned good reputation
and is in demand to offer such services. Nicco Park has already set up 8 amusement parks and 4 water parks in India including
1 large compaosite park in Bangladesh. Many enquiries for such proposal for setting up the complete park on tumkey basis are
being received by the Company and business potential for same is good.

MNicco Park with its highly professional and experienced executives guided by the Board of Directors pursues achievement of
long term sustainability of the company involving it= stakeholders. Your company practices the contemporary management
style 1o calculate the impact that the business had in terms of zocial, infrastrnectural and financial retien for its long nin
sustainability. Your company has many achicvements in respect of economic, environmental and social return which are
shown on the following pages.

This year, your Company achieved a rare distinction of becoming India’s first Small Medium Business Enterprise to achicve
CI1 EXIM Bank's *Business Excellence” PrizefAward on European Foundation of Quality Management (EFQM) model.
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Economic Performance:

= Sustaining high quality top line and growth in camings.

»  Debt Equity Ratio continues o be extremely favourable for future growth of the company.
= Paying dividends for last consecutive 19 year,
= Excellent track record and very high credibility with banks and financial institutions.

Nicco Park maintains high novelty of the park by continuous addition of various rides and attractions. This helps in releasing
better per capita spend from visitors every year. Nicco Park is most popular and a happening place in Kolkata, This results in
better income every year froam other recreation facilities as well,

DIVIDEND PAID ., EMPLOYEE BENEFITS gis. DEBT EQUITY RATIO
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The Company has been paying dividend  During the last s years employee benefits  Debt  Equity ratio of the Company
for the last 1gyrs. Last year (zo11-12) the  have increased 74% continues 1o be fovourable for future
rate of dividend declared was 159, 2 1% growtin

increase over 2010-2011.
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Environmental Performance:

= Micco Park always concentrated to create a wonderful ambience with greencrics to offer wholesome recreation in a healthy
environment Lo visitors.

= Several thousand trees were planted during inception and every year several hundred trees are planted in the Park, It has
alzo created artificial water bodies, hillocks and greeneries inside the park.

= Conservation of encrgy by use of efficient Hghting. encrgy efficient drives and by Water conservation and Water re-
circulation. Company takes various measures to become Carbon and Water Positive.

= Park's wastes are utilized for making vermi-compaost and Organic manure and the same are used for Park’s horticulture
and beautification.

= All Management Systems in Nicco Park for Quality, Environment, Health and Safety conform o Intermational Standarnds.
First Amusement Park io obtain rare distinction of achieving all the three 150 Certificates Le. 150 @ goor, Quality
Management Certification; 150 : 14001, Environment Management Certification and OHSAS : 18001, Safety Management
Svetem Certification form renowned European Certified Authority, M/s. Det Norske Veritas.

= The State Government appreciated Company’s effort and declared the Park as *Plastic Free Zone®.
= A recipient of Certificate of Appreciation at the [CC Envirenment Excellence Award in 2012,

=  Employes’s are trained on nature care and mountaineering

= Medicinal garden created inside the Park.

=  Pisciculture in the water bodies at Water Park.

*  Maintains high quality hygienic water of international standard in Water Park.
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Social Performance

=  Business generates livelihoods for over soo families.
«  Takes many initiatives and measures for society’s infrastructure improvement in and around the park.

= With the help of NGOs, takes initiatives towards eradication of illiteracy in nearby societies. 6 employees engaged in
*Teach India”™ programme.

=  Sponsored and subsidized visits of over sooo orphanage and destitute visitors through philanthropic organization.

»  Does not employ any child labour and ensures that the same is observed by all its franchizees and vendors,

+  Barpainable employees® salanics are reviewed at regular intervals and finalized through negotiation.

= First Ald Centre inside the park is attended by the registered Madical Practitioners and Nurses, with stand-by Ambulance.

= Parkobserves "Children Day™, *Independence Day™, “Republic Day” every year and organize social camps for its employees
and neighbours for “Pulse Polio Immunisation™, “Eve Care Camp®, “General Flealth Check-up Camp®, “Road Safety

Week™.
= The First and the only Park in India to obfain SA ; 8000 = Social Accountability Certification from Mz Det Norske
Vertas

Physical health check up for all employees started through our First Aid Centre for all employees including contractual
labours and franchiesee staff and records maintained.

Observed World's AIDS Day in association with Health Dept., Govt. of West Bengal.
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CII-Exim Bank Award for Business Excellence, 2012

Baced onthe EFQM Excellence Model, "Nicco Parks” iz the 1=t company in India in the Small Medium Business Segment to
win CIH-EXIM Bank Avward for Business Excellence
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"Miceo Parle” teamn receiving the CILEXIM Bank Award for Business Fxcellence, 2013 3t the 2oth National Cuality
Sumrnat organised by Confederation of Indian Indu=try (CII) at Bangalore, India on 2nd Nowmber, 201
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Re-Certification

= 150 goor Certification in 1998: First amusement park in India certified.

« 180 rqoot Certification in 2001 First amusement park in Asia certified.

+  OHSAS 1Boor Certification in 2o06: First annisement park in Asia certified

+  5A Booo Certification in 2008: First amusement park reporiedly in the world certified

Recent Recertification Audit of 150 goonacod, [SO 1goonio0, OHAS Booraoor & SA Boooizool confirms our best

international standad.
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Nicco Park's Products & Brands
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Awards & Accolade

«  OQIT Achieved "Par Excellence Award” at Kolkata chapter on the quality cirche organized by QFCI.

=  River Cave Ride of Nicco Park has been awarded as “The Innovative & Most Popular Ride” in India during 2009-10 by
Indian Association of Amusement Parks & Industrics.

+  QIT achieved "Gold Award™ at International Convention on Quality Circle organized by QCFI

«  QIT achieved “Par Excellence Award at National Convention on Quality Circle organized by QCFI.

»  1CC Corporate Excellence Award 2o11: Nicco Park was awarded the 1CC Corporation: Excellence Award for Small and
Medium Enterprises in Best Star Performing Small and Medium Enterprises category for the year 2011,

= QIT achicved “Par Excellence Award at National Convention on Quality Cirche organized by NCOQC in year 2011,

= IAAPA, USA nominating committee has nominated amd elected Mr. Arijit Sengupta, MD & CEO of Nicco Parks & Resorts
Limited to join the IAAPA Board of Directors for the period zo11-13.
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C. Segmentwise Performance
a. Park Operation

To maintain novelty of the Park and to increase repeal visits the Company is continuously adding new rides, attractions,
facilitics and events. Market Research Data indicates that your Company has about 60% repeat visitors. With such
high level of customer loyalty, there is a business compulsion to constantly re-invent oursebves to add new attractions,
to conduct low cost high profile events and to carry out various sales promotions to benefit and attract the visitors.

During the year we conducted 2 high profile event "Winter Carmival® which had great novelty value. The ever-popular
*lce Land™ was brought back again totally revamped. Both these attractions were enjoyed by large number of visitors.

However, there was a drop in overall footfall of around 10% over previous year.
b. Consultancy, Contract and Sale of Ride Compommis

The amusement park business is growing rapidly in the developing countries, With 21 years of experience in
running and maintaining amusement park successfully, your Company has expanded its activities to provide overall
technical consultancy, design, enginecring and supply of rides on turnkey basis. With the help of Company’s technical
collsborators in UK and Europe the Company has started getting project orders to supply rides in India and world over.

Your Company’s products and services are expected to receive wide acoeptance abroad as it has obtained 4 majer
certifications such as 150 : goorn:2008 - Quality Management System, 150 1 14001 : 2004 - Environment Management
System, OHSAS : 18001 : 2007 Occupational Health & Safety Management System and SA : Booo : 2008 Soclal
Accountability from the renowned European Centifying Authority - M/s. Det Norske Veritas.

Your Company isalso exploring the possibility of working topether in some of the large theme park and Heritape
projects coming up in India and UK, and also signed Non-Disclosure Agreement with a few international renowned
companies in the Geld of Amusernent park rides and attractions manufacturne,

g, Dihers

Bowler's Den, the air-conditioned sports bar and multi-cuisine restaurant continues to do well. Due to its ever
increasing demand, the interiors of Ricco Super Bow] were restructured, Bowler's Den was refurbished and upgraded
during this year. Acknowledged as a family dining center, its locational advantage, atmosphere, ambience and multi
cuisines have made it very popular to the locals of Salt Lake area and to the workforce from Information Technology,
BPO. Call Centre and Electronics Industry located in the close proximity. Incomes from other recreational facilities
have increased substantially over the last 2 - 1 years. In order to increase this business further. Company has set-up
two A.C. Banquet Halls, *“Water Side — 17 and “Water Side - [1° during last financial year and business from the same
look prosperous.

D. Risks and Concerns

*Wisitors” safety”™ being of utmost concern, your Company continususly ensures high quality maintenance of all its rides
and attractions.

The entertainment provided by your Company is interactive and participative in nature and faces competition from various
other forms of entertainment in the leisure industry. The business has seasonality and being outdoor, climatic conditions
have a bearing on its success. Sponsorship eamings also depend upon overall business conditions of various industries
within the country,

With respect to project operations, although there are several renowned and reputed companies in the Gield worldwide
who have a domineering presence, India has a cost advantage, which your Company is attempting to leverage. However,
the Consultancy, Contracts and Sale of components for rides are also subject to variation depending upon the number of
contracts.

Recognizing the needs associated with the sarfous facets of the business of your Company, your Company had already
formulated 2 Risk Management Framework in consultation with various functional heads to indentify, azsess and mitigate
the major ancas of risk associated with the business of the Company. The Risk Management Framework is reviewsd by
the Audit Commitiee and Board of Directors on a regular basis,
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E. Internal Control Systems and their Adequacy

Your Company has adequate internal procedures commensurate with the Company’s size and nature of business. The
objective of these procedures are to ensure efficient use and protection of the Company’s resources, accuracy in financial
reporting and due compliance of statutes and Company procedures.

The existing system provides for structured work instructions, clearly laid down procedures of authorizations and approvals
for purchase and sale of goods and services, reserved responsibility of custodial control with identified personnel. and use
of computerized systems to ensure controls at source. Internal Audit is done by an external agency. Post audit checks and
reviews ane carried out to ensure follow up on the observations made by the audit teams.  The Internal Andit reports, the
progress in implementation of recommendations contained in such reports and the adequacy of intermal control systems
are reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board in its periodical meetings.

F. Human Resource Management

Ouirs is a continuous quest to offer the finest guest experience and we ane constantly reinventing ourselves in a sector that
is on the move. People power i3 one of the pillars of our success,

Your Company firmly believes that its greatest strength lies in the quality of its manpower. The Company’s “people
philosophy™ has given it a competitive edge a8 its guests are erved by bright, enthusiastic and committed employees who
anticipate guests needs and deliver exceptional service with genuine warmth,

There is 4 conscious effort on the part of the management to develop the Knowledge, Skills and Attitedes of jits people
through a variety of Training interventions specifically aimed at an individual’s need with a specific thrust on enhancing
functional / domain knowledge across disciplines.

Four year wage agreemaent with the bargainable employees is over and the new agreement is under negotiation. The IR
gituation continues ta be peaceful.

Employee = Management relations remained cordial through 2o013-13. A= on 318t March, 2013 the number of people
employed by the Company was 227,

G. Opportunities and Threats
Crpporiunity
= Eastern India expenience growth in leisune and entertainment business in recent years.

= Gradual shift of center of gravity of the diy o Salt Lake due to development of large townships, Govt, offices and
Information Technology industry in and around this place,

= Opportunity for expansion through Joint Venture in other pants of India and abroad.
= Large export potential for Company’s international standard quality products at competitive prices.

= The Company’s prodiects and high quality services receive wide acceptance in India and abroad due to International
Standards Organisation (150) certifications obtained by the Company.

«  “Brand equity” of the Company is perceivably high.
Threats
= Development of similar large parks in the city,
= Increase in operational cost due 1o change in Statutory Govt, policies including rates, taxes, ete.
= Park business is seasonal.
= Dependency of Project Division's perlormance an order availability, which may be highly cyelic.
«  Altermative indoar entertainment options like Multiplexes, Malls ete.
H. Financial And Operational Performance

Your Company is a trendsetter in the amusement parks industry in India with many firsts attached to its name and is a profit-

*
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making organization in this seclor. Incorporated in 1849, it s the only hsted company in the Stock Exchange in the
colntry's amusement park industey. Your Company also has the distinction of showing profits since inception and paying
dividends continuously for nineteen years.

I. Outlook

With aggressive marketing schemes, good number of booking for events and with an emphasis on increasing FEB sales,
barring any unforeseen circumstances, your Company looks to the future with confidence.

J. Cautionary Stalement

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report in regard to projections, estimates and expectations have
been made in good faith. Many unforeseen factors may come into play and affect the actual results, which could be
different from what the Directors envisage in terms of future performance and outlook. Industry information contained
in this Report, have been based on information gathered from various published and unpublished reports and their
accuracy, reliability and completeness cannot be assured.
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Annexure -B

Report On Corporate Governance (Pursuant To Clause 49 Of The Listing Agreement)

Company’s policies on Corporate Governance and due Compliance Report on specific areas, wherever applicable, for the
financial year ended 315t March, 2013, are given hereunder divided into the following areas:

1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate Governance :-

Nicco Park believes that good Carporate Governance is essential to achieve long term corporale goals and to enhance
stakeholders” value, The Company’s business objective and that of its management and employees is to provide customer
satisfaction through the Company’s quality products and services in such a way £0 2% (o create value that can be sustained
over-a long term for all its stakeholders, incheding shareholders, employees, customers, Government and the lenders. In
addition to compliance with regulatory requirements, Nicco Park endeavors to ensure that highest standards of ethical
conduct are met throughout the arganisation. The principles of pood Corporate Governance through accountability and
transparency have always been followed by your Company.

2. Board of Directors :=

a. Composition of the Board

As on 318t March, 2013, the Board of Directors comprised ten members, of whom nine wene Non-Executive and one
Excoutive. Presently, there are four Independent Directors, who account for one-third of the total Board strength as
required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreemeni. The Non-Executive Direclors are eminent professionals, drawn
from amongst persons with expericnoe in businezs and industry, finance, law and public enterprizes. The composition

of the Board i as under:
SL  Name of Direcior Category of Na of other Directorship held Na of other o of other Ko of other
Ko Directoes [exclading Foreign Companies,  Board Board Comnyittee{s) of
Pt Lad Coenpunies & Compunies  Committeefs) in  Committee(s) i the Board of the
Ufs 25 of the Comgunies Act, 1950 which befshe  which hefsheis  Company in
tiamember® 3 Chairperson @ which he/she is®
Member Chairperson
i MrSN.Menon Charrman i i - - —_
Non-Independent
Non-Eoecutve
2 Mr. Rajive Kaul Kon-Independent 5 I | 2 =
Won-Executive
3 Mr. Sundl Mitra Independent [ - 2 | —
Nog-Executive
4 Mr Suit Poddar Indepernident = i | | —
Non-Executive
. Mr. Armab Roy Nomines of Department - - - - -
of Tourksm, Govt. of
West Bengal,
Non-Independent
Non-Executive
6. Mr, Anand Chatrath  Independent a 2 - 2 a
hood-Executve
7. MsPallviP. Bl Vice-Chalrpersen 3 - - - -
Noer-Independent
Nom-Executive

F T -
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& e Tapan Chald [ndependent I - = I =
Non-Executive
9. Mr. Bhishmadeh Nominee of WHTDC 1 - - - -
Dasgupta # Ron-Independent
Won-Executve
10. Mr. Arijit Sengupta  Managing Director 1 - - 1 -
&CEQ

loa-Independent
Executive

®  Only two Committess, viz., the Audit and the ShareholdersfInvestors Grievance Commines ane considened for this purpose,
Further the mumber of Committee positions held only in Public Limited Companies, other than Nicco Parks iz indicated.

@ Number of Memberships in other Companies Board Commiitee of Directors also inclisde their Chairmanships in other
Board Committecs,

# Mr. Dasgupta, Nominee Director, West Bengal Tourism Development Corporation Limited (WBTDC) was appointed as
Additional Director on oz.02.2013. Ms. Pritha Sarkar, resigned from the Board with effect from 23.11.2012.

(b) Number of Board meetings held and attended by the Directors

(i) Six Mectings of the Board of Directors were held during the financial year ended yist March, 201y, These were held
on:

(1) gth'May, ac12

{2) =z7th]uly, z012

(3} 2a2nd August, zo12

{4} 7th Scptember, zo12
5} 315t October, 2613; and
(6) and February, 2013

(ii) The attendance record of each of the Directors at the Board Meetings during the financial year ended on g1t March,
201y and of the last Annual General Meeting (AGM) is 23 under

5L Name of Director Number of Board Attendance at the Sitting lees (in 7)
Na Mectings Attended Last AGM held on paid to the Directors for
a7th July, 2012 attending Board Mectings

.  MrS:N.Momon - - “

2. Mr. Rajive Kaul G Yes 30,000/

1. Mr. Sunil Mitra 3 NA 15000/

4. Mr. Sufit Poddar [ Yes 30,000

% Mr. Amab Roy I NA o000

G. | Mr. Anand Chatrath 5 Yz 15,000/

7. Ms, Pallavi P. Kaul G Yes 10,000/

E.  Mr. Tapan Chaki 5 Yes 2% 000/

g. | Mr. Bhishmadeb Dasgupta - NA -

1o, Mr. Arijit Sengupta [ Yes -

f.  Mr. Sunil Mitra wag appointed as an Additional Ditector with effect from 27.07.2012.
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2. ‘Mr. Arnab Roy, Nominee Director, Department of Tourism, Governmient of West Bengal was appointed as an
Additional Director with effect from 22.08.2014.

3 Mr. Bhishmadeb Dasgupta, Nomines Director, West Bengal Tourism Development Corporation Limited was
appointed as an Additional Director on ©2.02.2013. Ms. Pritha Sarkar who resigned from the Board with
effect from 23.11.2012, attended the Board Meetings held on og.05.2012 & 31.10.2012, sitting fee of ¥ 10,000/-
respectively, was paid.

4. Mr. Arijit Sengupta, Managing Director & CED is an Executive Director and hence no sitting fée is paid to him
for attending mectings.

& Due to prolonged illness Mr. 5. N, Menon, Charman, could not anend the Board meetings held dunng the
year.

3. Audit Committee -

(i) Composition of the Audit Committee is in accordance with the requirements prescribed by the Code of Corporate
Governance. The Committes congists of the following Directors:

& Mr. Anand Chatrath = Non-Executive, Independent Director
i, Mr. Rajive Kaul ~  Mon-Executive Drirector

fil. Mr. Sujit Poddar = Non-Executive, Independent Director
. Mr. Tapan Chaki = Mon-Executive, Independent Directar

Mr. Anand Chatrath is the Chairman of the Audit Committes, Mr. Rahul Mitra, General Manager & Company
Secretary, acts as the Secretary to the Commities,

(ifj Four Audit Committee meetings were held during the year ended 318t March, 2003 an gth May, 2012, 27th July, 2013,
yist October, 2012 and 2nd February, 2013, The attendance of cach Audit Commitiee member is a8 under:

Name of the Audit No. of meetings attensded Sitting fees paid (in ) to the Members
Commities Member for attending Audit Committee Mestings
Mr. Anand Chatrath } 15,000 =

Mr. Rajive Kaul 4
Mr. Sujit Poddar 4 20,000/
Mr. Tapan Chaki 1

20,000/

15,000/

(iaip At the invitation of the Chairman of the Committee, President-Finanoe & Accounts & CFO and representative of
statutory auditors and internal awditors also attended the Audit Commitice mectings: to answer and clarify queries
ralsed at the Commiliee mectings.

{iv} The role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee covers the matters specified under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement as well as in Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956.

The functions of the Audit Committee broadly cover the following:
a) To investigate any activity within its terms of reference;
b) To seck information from any employee;
¢} Tooblain outside begal or other professional advice:
d} Tosecure aftendance of outsiders with rebevant expertise, if it considers necessary;

¢} Tooversee the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information o ensure that the
financial statement is comrect, sufficient and credible;
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f) Torecommend the appaintment and removal of statutory asditor, foation of audit fees and also approval for payment
for any other senices;

gl Revicwing with the management the annial financial statements before submission o the Board, with particular
reference to:

= Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to b included in the Board's réport in
terms of clause (2AA) of Section 217 of the Companics Act, 1956

= Chanpes il any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same

= Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgement by management

= Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings

= Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements

= Disclosure of any related party transactions

«  Qualifications in the draft audit repont
h) Reviewing with the management. external and internal auditors, the adequacy of internal control systems
1] Reviewing with the management the quanterly financial saements before submission to the Board;

1l Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the internal audit linction, staffing and
senbority of the official heading the department, reporting coserage and internal awdit;

k)l Dnecussion with intermal auditors on any significant findings and follow up therson

Ii Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the inftemal auditors into matters where there is suspected
fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board;

m) Discussion with external auditors before the audit commences, nature and scope of audit as well as have post-audit
discussion (o asceriain any area of concern;

n) Reviewing the company’s financial and risk management policies:

0) To look imto the reasons for substantial defaults, if any, in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders and
creditors.

The Audit Committes also mandatorily reviews the following:
a) Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
b} Statement of significant related party transactions {as defined by the Audit Committee), submitted by management;
g} Management lettersfletters of internal control weaknesses sued by the statubory awditors
d}  Internal audit report relating to internal ¢ontrol weaknesses

¢) The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor

4. Remuneration Commitiee

Thie present composition of the Bemuneration Commitiee is a5 under

i Mr. Sujit Poddar ~-  Mon-Executive, Independent Director
d.  Mr Rajive Kaul - Non-Executive Director

fil.  Mr. Anand Chatrath = Mon-Executive, Independent Director
v,  Mr Tapan Chaki = Mon-Executive, Independent Director

Mr. Sujit Poddar is the Chairman of the Remuneration Commitiee. Mr. Rahul Mitra, General Manager & Company
Secretary, acts as the Secretary to the Commitiee.
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The unction of the Remuneration Committee 1% o decide and recommend the remuneration of the Executive Director of
the Company.

One meeting of the Remuneration Committee was held during the financial year ended 315t March, 2013
{i) and February, 2013,
Remuneration Policy

The remuneration of employees largely consists of basic remuneration and perguisites, The Non-executive Directors draw
sitting fees at the rate of ¥ 5,000/ for attending each Meeting of the Board or Committe thereol and do not draw any other
remuneration from the Company.

The components of the 1otal emuneration vary for different levels and are poverned by Industry pattern, qualification and
experienoe of the employess and responsibilities handled by them.

Thie objectives of the remuneration policy are 1o motivate and encourage the employees o perform and 1o recognise their
contribution.

(3) Rermuncration to Mr. Arijit Sengupta, Managing Direclor & CED

Particulars Amount [T)
Salary ,00,000
Allowances B.T0,000
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 2,01752
Perquisites 345545
TOTAL A109.597

Service Contract - upto 315t December, 2013
Motice Period or Severance fiee = Six calendar months notice or salary in lHeu thereaf

Stock Option — Nil

5. Board Procedure

The members of the Board have been provided with the requisite information as required by Annexure IA to Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement well before the Board meetings and the same were dealt with appropriately.

All the Directors who are in various committees are within the permissible limits as stipulated in Clause 491(C)(ii) of
the Listing Agreement. The Directors have intimated from time to time about their memberships/chairmanships in the
various commitiees in other companics.

6. Shareholders

a. Sharcholders/Investors Grievance Commitiee

The present composition of the Sharcholders/Investors Grievance Commitiee (SIGC) ks as under:

i Mr. Anand Chatrath Mon-Executive, Independent Directar
. Mr. Rajive Kaul Non-Executive Director

di.  Mr Sunil Mitra Mon-Executive, Independent Director
v, Mr Anjit Sengupla Managing Blrector & CEQ

Mr. Anand Chatrath & the Chairman of the Shareholders/Tnvestors Gricvance Committee (SIGC), Mr, Rahul Mitra,
General Manager & Company Secretary is the designated Compliance Officer in term of Clause 47(a) & 49 of the
Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.
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Mr. Sunil Mitra, Non-Executive, Independent Director was co-opted as a member into the Committee with effect from
ath July, 2013,

During the Financial Year 2012-2013 the Company had received 22 investor complaints all of which were disposed to
the satisfaction of the complainants. As on 115t March, 2o13 there were no shares pending transfer and nil complaints
pending 1o be resolved.

The Sharcholders/Investors Gricvance Commiitiee (SIGC) held 12 mectings during the Finandial Year 2012-2013.

The total sitting fees paod 10 the committee members for atending the Commmuittes meetings dunng the financial year
ended 315t March, 2013 waz T 82 500,

b, Code of Conduct for Directors and Senlor Management

A Code of Conduct as applicable to the Directors and the Members of the Senior Management had been approved by
the Board of Directors at its Meeting hield on a7th January, 2005, A declaration signed by the Managing Director &
CEO of the Company to the effect that all Directors and Senior Management Officers have affirmed compliance with
the provisions of the Code during the financial year ended on 15t March, 2011 is attached 1o this Report.

¢} Details of Directors secking appointment/re-appointment at the cnsuing Annual General Meeting scheduled (o be
held on Gth Augnest, 2613 are given belows

Namie of Director M. 5. N, Menon Mr. Rajive Kaul Mr. Sunil Mitra Mr. Arnab Roy Mr. Bhishmadeh
Dasgupaa
Drate of birth 20091946 01.04.1040 14.06.1951 16,84, 1966 OLOLIOET
Deate of 27.04.20:07 r7.on1g8g 27.07.3012 23083012 OX.02301%
Appointment
Expertise in specific Management & Management & Management & Management & Management &
functional arezs: Administration nunmning of Administration Administration Administration
IAS (Retd) Industry IAS (Retd) 1AS WECS
Qualifications MA (History),  B.Sc {Hons), MET. BSc. (Hons) Master of Public  MA in Pelitical
Delhi University, Engg (Londan), Policy Science
Hubert H. Humphrey  A.R.SM. (London),
North-South Fellowship  F.LM. {London), Bachelar of
under the Fulbright  Chartered Engineer Enginecring
Programme University (London], M.LLM, (Indi)
of Minnesota, USA.
List of other . Mickeod Russel 1. Nacco Corponation Lid 1. West Bengal Stale Ml 1. West Bengal
Companiesinwhich | India Limited 2, Micco Financial Electricity Touriem
Directorships hedd! 2. Voltas Lid Services Lid Dristribution Development
3 Metrovalley 3y MiccoVenheoes Lid.  Company Lid, Corporation Lid
Business Park 4 Nicco Cables Lid 2, IPE Global
Private Lid s Micco Engineering Pyt Lid
4-CESC Limited Services Lid 3. Edelweiss
&, Indian Copper Financial
Development Centre  Services Lid
7. Wiooo Jubilee Park Lid 4. Peerbess Trust
8. NE cables [1d Management
o.Imperial College  Co Ltd
India Foundation 5. Texmaco Rail &
10, Associated Industrial  Enginecring Led
Development 3, Magma HDI
Co v Lid General
iLHerules Trading . Insurance Co Lid
Corparation Pt Lid 7. Patton
12 Sunflag International Lid
Commercial Py Lid 8. Calcutta
|




Memberships [
Chairmanships of
Committees of
Dinectors of the
Comipany

Memberships |
Chairmanships of
Cormmitioes of
Driroctors of the
Cormpany

Sharcholding of Non-

Exeoutrve Dupectors

Mil

Audst Commuittes
Member

Mcleod Russel
Tndia Led
Remuneration
Commimities
Member

Vol Lid

Nil

13 Puchika Electricals
& Engincering
Pt Lid

1. Shekhar Infotech
Pst Lid

;. Genemene Traom
Pvt Lid

1b. Sky Compusoft
Com Put Led

1. Auchit Comumitiee
Member

. Rermuneratson
Commitiee Member

3. harcholders/
Frvveston: Grievance
Commities Member

Chairman-

Share Transfer

Coammities

Nicoo Corporation

Led

21,355,000

Prommotions

L Sharcholders/
Investors
L reevanoe
Cormimitios
Miember

Chairmans
Audil Commities
L. Wiz HIH General
Insuranc: Co Lid
2, Peerbess Tnust
Management Co Lid
Andit Commitiee
Membser
West Bengal State
Elevtricity Dhstriburion
Cornpany Lid
Hevenie Profection,
Commitice Memser
Wit Bengal State
Company Lid
Contract Purchases
& Procurement
Commitiee Memlser
West Benpal State
Electricity Distribution
Company Ltd
HERD & Remunerabon
Comimiliee Meriler
Wt Berigal State
Fhetricty Distrbus
Company Lid
Compensation
Comirmities Member
IPE Global Pyt Lid
Policy Holders
Protection
Commitice Member
Peerless Trust
Management Co Lid
Mil

NICCO PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED

Ml Nil
Nil Nil
Ml Wil

uE
.
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Compliance Certificate

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges on Code of Corporate Governance, Certificate
from a Company Secretary in whole-time practice regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Govermance by the
Company is annexed herewith.

General Body Meetings

a. The details of Annual General Meetings (AGM) held in the last three years are a8 under :

FY AGM  Special Resolution Passed Dale Time Venue
2004-10 2881« Appointment of Auditors 25.0r20n 130 am.  “Williamson Magor Hall* of The Bengal
» Amendment of ACA o reflect Chamber of Commeroe & Indusiry,
increase in Authorised Share Capital 65, Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkata = 700001

z2010-11 22nd = Appointment of Auditors 25.07.2011 1130 2.m.

2o11-12 23rd - Appaintment of Auditors 27.07.2002 11:30 &.m.
» Shifting office of RET Agent

No resolution has been put through postal ballot.

No Spectal resolution or Ordinary resolution on matters requiring postal ballot are placed for sharcholders approval at
the forthcoming 24th Annual General Meeting to be held on Gih day of August, 2013,

Disclosures

(i) Details of transactions effected with related parties have been reported separately in Accounts, in accordance with the
requirements of Accounting Standard AS-18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India.

(il) None of the non-Executive Directors have entered into any pecuniary transaction with the Company during the year
ended 315t March, zo13.

(il Mo commission 15 payable toany Director and apart from sitting fees no other remunération is payable to any Nomn-
Exccutive Direcior,

(iv) No penaltics or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory
authority on any matter related to the capital markets during the last three years.

{v) Details of equity shares held by Non-Executive Directors as on 3181 March, 2013

Name of the Director Number of Equity Shares held
Mr. Rajive Kaul 21,55.000
Ms. Pallavi P, Kaul G010

(vij} CEO/CFO certificate a5 required in terms of the Listing Agreement has been duly submitted to the Board.
{vii} The non-mandatory requirements, to the extent followed fpursued by the Company, have been stated in this Report.

Means of Communication

(i) Hall yearly reports sent to each household of sharcholders i No

(i) Quarterly Results :  The Financial Express (English)
Which newspaper normally published in i and Aajkal (Bengall)

(iii) Amy website where displayed ! Yes, www.niccoparks.com

(iv} Whether it also displays official news releases i Yes

(v} Whether it also displays presentations made . Mo

1o institutional investors fanalysts

(v} Whether MDEA is a part of Annual Report : Yes
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11 General Shareholder Information
fay Annual General Mecting to be held Day, Date Time and YVenue

Dy Tuesday

Date Bth day of August. zo11

Time 1200 Noon

Venue "Williamson Magor Hall' of The Bengal Chamber of Commerce & Industry,

B, Netaji Subhas Road, Kolkata 700 001
(b} Financial Calendar (Tentative and subject to change) for the financial year 2013-2014:
Financial Reporting (Audited) for the Quarter ended :-
= goth June, 2013
- 3oth September, 2013
= 313t December, 2013
= st March. 2014
(€} Dates of Book Closure
(d) Dividend payment daife

Before end of July, 2013

Before end of October, zo1y

Before end of January, 2014

Belfore end of May, 2014

206th July. 2013 to Gth August. 2083 (both days inclusive)

Within 3o days of the AGM

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed at the following Stock Exchanges:

1), The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited [CSE)
=. Lyons Range. Kolkata 700 ool
2)  Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE)
Phiroze Jecjeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 ool

(e} Listing an Stock Exchanges it

* The company has Voluntarily Delisted its equity shares lsted on Bhubapeswar Stock Exchange weef, February 29, 2012
The Company has paid the Listing Fees for the year 2013-2014 10 the above Stock Exchanges.
() Stock Code

Name of the Stock Exchange Stock Code

Phiysical Demat
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited 24071 [OO24071
The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 2b721 520721
ISIN Number for NSDL and CDSL INEGsy Coroaz

(@) Market Price Data
Month Quotition™ af
The Stock Exchange, Mumbai BSE Sensex®
High [7) Low [T) High Low

April, 2012 20.00 17.00 il C1EF ) 17010
May. 2012 19.70 16.60 17412 15809
|une, 2otz 18.15 14.10 17448 15748
July, 2012 15.00 1430 1763 16505
August, 2012 17.25 14-20 e ryoab
September, 2052 17.50 13.70 18860 17250
October, 2012 1737 11.01 19137 18393
Movember, 2013 15.50 13.50 10372 15ase
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December, 2012 404 1370 19612 19149
[anuary, 2613 2334 i§.a5 20303 g5ca
February, 2013 2555 2605 19066 15703
March, zo13 2100 18.00 19754 18568

*Purspant 1o the resolution adopted at the Annual General Meeting of the members of the company held on 25th
January, zo11 the equity shares of the company of face value ¥ 10/- each was subdivided into face value of T 1. each
with effect from 25th February, zou.
(*Source: BSE website)
(h) Registrars and Share Transfer Agents ;
M5 R & D Infotech Pyt, Lid.
15t Floor, 7A, Beltala Road
Kolkata 700 026
Phane (033) 2419 26412642 Fax : (033) 2463 1658
E-mail : rdinfoteceiyahon.com, investors@rdinfotech.in
(i} Share Transfer Systém ;

Share transfers are registered and returmed within a peried of 15 days from the date of receipt if the documents
are chear in all respects. The Sharcholder/Investors Grievance Committee has been authorised 1o approve the

transfers.
i Distribution of Sharcholding
5L No.  No. of Equity Shares held No. of Folios No. of Shares Percentage of
Sharcholdings
. 1tos500 7342 455495 0.97%
1 sortolcco 2594 2563910 5-48%
L 1001102000 LF 654623 L40%
4. 2001103000 108 2g8z88 o.64%
5. 3001104000 15 1285350 o.27%
6. 4001105000 68 132664 o.71%
. 5001 10 10000 G 490045 1LO5H
8. 10001 and above 120 41875790 804809
TOTAL 1063 465, 00,000 10000
(k) Sharcholding Pattern as on 315t March, 2013
Category No. of Percentage of
Shares held Sharcholding
A Promoters’ Holding
1 Indian Promolers
= Individuals 22,771,010 4.6
~ Body Corporates 31.70.87.500 e BE
2 Forcign Promolers Wil Mil
Sub -Total 2.93.60.770 G274
B Non-Promoters' Holding
1 Imstitutional Investors 0,00 0,00

3) Mutual Funds & UTI 47.000 0.10
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b} Bamks, Financial Institutions, Insurance Companics 051,050 202
(Central {State Govt. Institutions, Non-Govt Institutions)

¢) Fills Nil Nil
Sub -Total 19,358,010 2.23

4 Dthers

a) Private Corporate Bodics 2479431 5.30

b} Indian Public 138,906,685 29.6g

¢} NRIs/OCBz 2508, o.0%

d}  Any Other (Please specify) Mil Mil
Sub -Total 164,001,200 15-04

GRAND TOTAL 468, 00,000 100,00

(I} Dematerialization of Equity Shares :

As on 318t March, 2013, §6.8¢% af the Company’s tofal shares representing 2.66,03.535 squity shares were held in
dematerfalized form with NSDL and CDSL and the balance 43.15% representing 201,00, 405 shares were held in

paper form.

{m) Risk Managemeni

In view of the nature of services provided by the Company, the Company had all along been conscious of the risks
associated with the nature of its business. The Company already has a Risk Management Framework for laying down
procedures to inform the Board members about the risk assessment and minimization procedures. A Commitiee of
Senior Management personnel carried out risk identification, risk assessment and risk treatment procedures for all
functions of the Company which are being reviewed on an ongoing basis.

(n} Cutstanding GDRs | ADRs [ Warrants or any convertible M.A, [The Company has not issucd
Instruments, conversion dates and the likely impact on Equity any GDEs and ADRs|

(o} Location of Business:
Theel Meel®, Sector 1V, Sale Lake City, Kolkata, Pin Code @ 700 1006
(P} Address for Commespondence:

The Sharcholders should address their correspondences to the Company’s Registrars & Share Transfer Agents at the
address mentioned in point h. Contact Person: Mr. Ratan Mishra, Phone (033) 2419 2641/2642.

The Sharcholdéers may also contact the Mr. Rahul Mitra, General Manager & Company Secretary, who is alzo the
Compliance Officer for any assistance. Telephone No. [033) 6628 5528,
12 Compliance of Non-Mandatory Requirements:
. Remuneration Commities

The details pertaining to Remuneration Commiitee have been provided in item No, IV of this Corporate Governance
Repart.

Il Audit Qualification

Mone
1. Sharcholder Rights

Half-yearly results including summary of the significant events are presently not being sent 10 shareholders of the Company
IV. Others

The other non-mandatory requincments such as, Training of Board Members, Mechanism for evaluating non-
exccutive Board Members and Whistle Blower Policy will be implemented by the Company as and when requined
and for deemed necessary by the Board.
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Declaration Regarding Compliance by the Board Members
and Senior Management Personnel with the Code of Conduct

As provided under Clause 49(1) D) of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange(s), this is 1o confirm that a
Code of Condibct has been Laid down by the Board of Directors of Nicoo Parks & Resorts Limited, which has been
made applicable to all the Birectors and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company.

The Code has been affirmed to by all members of the Board and the Senior Management Personnel of the
Company. The said Code of Conduct has also been posted on the website of the Company, namely, www.
niccoparks.com.

ARIJIT SENGUPTA

Date: 8th May, 2013 MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO

Corporate Governance Compliance Certificate

To the Members of
Micco Parks & Resorts Limited

I have examined all relevant records of Nicoo Parks & Resorts Limited (“the Company®) for the purpose of certifying compliance
of the conditions of Corporate Governance under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges for the financial
year ended 315t March, 2013, | have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my knowledge and beliel
were necessary for the purpeses of certification.

The compliance afl the condidons af Corporate Governance is the responsibility af the management, My examination was
limited to the procedure and implementation thereof. This certificate iz neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the :-ﬂ'i:aq.' of effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

On the basis of my examination of the records produced, explanations and information fumished, 1 certify that the Company
has complied with all the mandatory conditions of the said Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

(P V SUBRAMANIAN)
Company Secretary in Whole-time Practice
C.P.No.: 2077 [ACS-4585)

Place: Kolkata.
Date : May 8, 2013,
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of

Nicco Parks & Resorts Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NICCO PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India inclieding Accounting Standards refermed 1o in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companics Act, 19506 (“the ACL®),
This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinson on these financial statements based on ouwr audit, We conducted our andit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institite of Chartered Accountants of India, Those Standards requine

that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reazonable assurance about whether the
financial staterments are free from material misstatement.

An auditinvolves performing procedurnes to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the finandal statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fravd or error. In making those risk asscssments, the auditor considers internal contral
rebevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit proceduncs
that are appropriate in the circumstanoes. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriatencss of accounting policics used
anvd the reasonableness of the accounting estimiates made by management. as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtaimed is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for ouraudit opimion,

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements give

the information required by the Act in the manner 2o required and give a true and Gic view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

a)  in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2013,
b} in the caze of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the yvear ended on that date; and
£} in the case of the Cazh Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Ad required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 ("the Order®) as amended by the Companies (Auditor's
Repart) (Amendment) Order, 2004 issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227
of the Act, we give in the Annextire a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.
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2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were neces=ary
for the purpose of our audit;

b) in our opinton proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 50 far as appears from our
examination of those books

¢} the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting
Standards referred o in subsection (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

¢} on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2013, and taken on record by the
Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2013, from being appointed as a director in
terms of clause () of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

For Singhi and Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn no. yo2049E

Sankar Banerjee
(Partncr)
Membership No. : Bz30

Place: Kolkata
Diate: 8th day of May, 2013
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The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report of even date
to the members of Nicco Parks & Resorts Limited on the accounts
of the company for the year ended 315t March, 2o13.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation given to us during
the course of our audit, we report that:

(i)

()

(i)

(iv)

(v}

[vi)

[vii}

[viii)

In respect of its fixed assets:

{a) The Company has maintained proper recards showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets:

{b) The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the management, the frequency of which in our opinion
i= reasonable. According to the information and explanations given 1o us. no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

fc} There was no substantial dispocal of fixed assets during the year.
In respect of its inventories:
{a) Asexplained to us, inventories were physically verified during the year by the management at reasonable intervals.

b} Inouropinion and acconding to the information and explanations given 1o us, the procedures of physical verification
of inventories followed by the Management wene reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company
and the nature of its business,

() Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has maintained proper
records of its inventorics and no materal discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

{a) The Company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured 1o the Companies, firms or other parties covered in
the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly the provisions of clause iii (b),
{c) and (d) of the order are not applicable to the company.

(b) The Company has not taken any loans secured or unsecured from companies. firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section yo1 of the Companies Act. 1956. Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(iii)(e). (1)
and (g) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal contral
syatem commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of itz business for the purchase of inventory and
fived aseets and for the sale of goods and services. There ix no continuing failure to correct major weakness in the
internal control system.

In respect of transactions entered in the register maintained in pursuance of section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956

{a) Tothe bestof our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, transactions
that needed 10 be entered into the register have been 50 entered.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions have been entered into during financial
year al prices, which are reasonable having regard to prevailing market prices, at the relevant time.

The Company has not accepted any deposit from public within the meaning of Scctions sBA and s3AA or any other
relevant provizions of the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly clause (vi) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

The company has aninternal audit system commensurate with itz size and nature of iz businezs.

The company is not invelved in any manufacturing activities and thus the provisions of clause 4 (viii) of the Order is not
applicable to the company.

B
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(i)

(*)

(1)
(i)

{xiii)

[xiv)

favi)

g g

{a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund,
Employees” State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty &, Cess and
any other statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authoritics during the year. There are no undisputed
statutory dues unpaid for a period of six months from the date they become payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us in respect of Statutory and other dues:

Repanding deposit to Investor Education and Prolection Fund the Company had, vide its letter dated 3oth January,
2009, had advised the banker to igsue pay order in favour of Department of Company Affairs, Kolkata for the
total amount lving in the *Dividend Account”. But that was not given effect to by the banker. As a consequence
the unpaid dividend for the years 2000-01 & 2001-03 1otalling ¥ 281550/ could not be wansferned 1o Investor
Education & Protection Fund. The Company had filed a writ petition bearing no, WP 8950 of 2010 with High
Court, Calcutta praying, inter alia, to direct the banker to transfer the amount bo [nvestor Education and Protection
Fund .The case is pending. Subsequent to that the unpaid dividend for the year 2002-03 amounting to ¥ ir7.840/-
lying with the same banker his also become due for such transfer,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the dues of Sales Tax, Income Tax, Customs Duty,
Wealth Tax. Excise Duty, Cess and Service Tax which have not been deposited on account of any dispute and the
forum where the dispute is pending are as under:

Name of the Nature of the Amount Year to which Forum where dispute
Statute Dues (% in lakhs) amount relates is pending
WEVAT Vahie Added Tax 13.97 200016 Senior Joint Commissioner
Act, 2003
Income Tax Income Tax .90 200800 Deputy Commissioner of
Act, 1961 Incomme Tax
Income Tax Income Tax 502 2500-10 Deputy Commissioner of
Act, 1961 Income Tax
Finance Service Tax 103.30 2000410 & 2010-11 EA Audit Department and
Acl. 1904 Aszistant Commissioner

The Company does not have accumulated losses as at the end of the vear and the Company has not incurred cazh losses
during the current financial year.

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any financial institutions, banks and debenture holders.

According 1o the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company has not granted boans or advances on the basis
of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

I our opinion, the nature of activities of the company is such that the provisions of any special stamte including chit
fund /nidhifmutual benefit fund/zocicties are not applicable to it

The Company i not in the business of trading in shares,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by
athers from banks or financial institutions.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, term loans
availed by the Company were, prima facie, applied by the Company during the year for the purposes for which the loans
were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us, on an overall basis, funds raised on short term basis have,
prima facie, has not been used during the year for long term investment.
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(i) The Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the Register
maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, during the year,

(xix} The company did not have any outstanding debentures during the year,

(xx} The Company has not raized any money by public issues during the year and hence the question of disclosune and
verification of end use of 2uch money does not arise.

(o)  During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the
generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the information and explanations given to us, we have

neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company, noticed or reparted during the year, nor have we been
informed of such case by the management.

For Singhi and Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn no. yo2049E

Sankar Barerjee
{Partrer)
Membership No. : 8230

Place: Kolkata
Date; 3th day of May, 2013

4
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BALANCE SHEET as at 315t March 2013

Particulars

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' FUND
Share Capital

Regerves and Surplus

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long-Term Borrowings
Deferned Tax Liabilities [Net)
Other Long-Term Liabilitics
Long-Term: Provisions

CURRENT LIARILITIES
Trade Payables

Other Current Liabilities
Short-Term Provisions

TOTAL
ASSETS
NON-CLURRENT ASSETS
Fixed Aszets
Tangible Assets
Intangible Assets
Capital Work-In-Progress

Non-Current Investments
Long-Term Loans and Advances
Other Mon-Current Assets

CURRENT AS5ETS

Current Investments
Iyenbories

Trade Receivables

Cash and Bank Balances
Short-Term Loans and Advances
Other Current Assets

TOTAL
Sipnificant Accounting Policies

The Notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our Report annesed
For SINGHI & €O,
Chartered Accountants
FRN Mo, - j02049E

Sankar Banerjec

Partner

M.NO. - 8230

Kolkata, the 8th Day of May, 2013

Note Asat yist March, zong Axatr yist March, zo12

M |
1.2

2.
.4
2.5
2.6

1.7
2.8
2.6

2.9
Z.0p

310
2.1
213

.14
.15
1.1
2.16
.11
2.3

(% in lakhs) (£ i lakhs)
JOB.o0 46500
~1359.76 _1.217.99
1, 827.56 1,68 5.00
230,00 jo.as
132,50 14013
2854 5.00
S P S v
48123 525.11
1423 235.97
260.806 28500
gr.ol 90.20

Silbet =

134071 L432.23
5.3} .00
72.68 $.11
1424.62 1L427.54
433.23 433.22
957 554
7.6 777
46003 436.53
30,05 1oL67
7523 523
B5.19 102,061
686.59 550.37
97,50 123,88
20.26 $.55
1,001.41 39,
5868 e

Cn behalf of the Board of Disectors

Armal Roy, Director
Anand Chatrath, Dircctor
Arijit Sengupta, Managing Direcior & CEQ
B.KE.Baksi, President & CFO

Rahul Mitra, General Manager & Company Secretary

"
:
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS for the year ended 31st March 2013

FARTICULARS Note Far the year ended For the year ended
yust March, 2013 st March, 2012
(% in lakhs) i im lakhs)
INCOME
Revenue from Operations 317 2.950.08 3,251.96
Other Income 2.15 013 _ byss
Total Revenue 30841 3.316.51
EXFENDITURE
Purchases of Traded Goods 2,15 33783 357,50
Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade 230 o.bs (6.27)
Employee Benefits Expense 2.21 T90.43 216,75
Finance Cosis 2.33 4528 36,95
Other Expenses 1.23) 142256 1.502.30
Total 259675 269728
Profit before Tax, Depreciation & Amortisation 48766 Gro.23
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 2.24 150,50 121.98
Profit before extraordinary itenis and tax 137,10 407.25
Extraordinary Items aas 8.88 -
Profit before Tax 146.04 497-25
Tax Expense: -
Current Tax 128.50 175.00
Deferred Tax [7.58) {1647
Profit for the vear 235.12 ]3.5.?:_
Earnings Per Share o
Basic and Diluted earning per ghare [in Bs.) .45 o7
(Refer Accompanying Note 2.26)
Significant Accounting Policies 1

The Notes are an integral part af the Financial Statements

As per our Report annexed On behalf of the Board of Directors
For SINGHI & €O,

Chartered Accountants

FRN No. - yo2049E Armab Roy, Director

Anand Chatrath, Director

i:z]:; Banerjee Arijit Sengupta, Managing Direcior & CEOQ
M.NO. - 8230 B.K.Baksi, President & CFO
Kolkata, the 8th Day of May, 2013 Rahul Mitra, General Manager & Company Secretary
I ""5 rul
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Significant Accounting Policies

1.t BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements are historical cost conventions, in accordance with the generally accepted acoounting principal.
1.2 FIXED ASSETS & DEPRECIATION

{3) Fixed Assets are stated at cost less depreciation. Land (leaschold) represents only  site development expenses not
relating to specific building (there being no lump sum payment). These expenses are being amortized over the lease
period with annual lease rentals being charged to revenue.

(b) Depreciation on Fived Assets, other than Viehicles, has been provided on Straight Line Method at applicable rates
prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 ('the Act) except for following items for which depreciation
has been provided at higher rates based on their useful lives as estimated by the Management on the basis of
iechnical evaluation -

Particulars Useful Life (in years)
Machinery for Sports facilities 19
Inflatable Rides 4
Civil Warks and Buildings at Water Park & Banquet Hall 10 and 20 respectively
Machinery, Equipment{Others), Rides,
Electrical Installation. Furniture and Fittings at Water Park, Banquet 1%
Hall & Haunted House
Theme Derby Rides [vide Mote 1.2(d)) 4
{c) Depreciation on Vehicles has been provided on Written Down Value Method at applicable rate prescribed in Schedule
XIV to the Act,

(d} Depreciation on Theme Derby Rides has been charged to 25% p.a. on Stmight Line Method from earlier rate of
4-75% on Straight Line Method based on its useful lives as estimated by the Management on the basis of technical
evaluztion.

(e) Intangible Assets are amortized over a period of five years.

() Assets if any, acquired under Finance Lease (i.e. Hire Purchase arrangements) are capitalized at lower of their fair
value and the present value of the minimum lease payments,

(g} An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of the fixed assets exceeds the recoverable amount,
i.e., the higher of the assets” net selling price and its value in use.

(h) Capital grant received from sponsors for construction of specific asset are credited to Capltal Reserve and is recognised
a8 income in the Profit and Loss Account to the extent of depreciation charge of related asset.

1.3 BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs attributable to the acquisition and construction of qualifying assets are added to the cost of such assets up
fo the date when such asset iz ready for iis intended use. Other borrowing costs ane recognised as an expense in the period
in which they are incurred.

.4 FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Transactions in foreign currency are accounted for at exchange rates prevailing on the date of  transactions. Period-end
forcign currency balances of monetarny ftems, if any, are translated at the appropriate pertod-end rates and the resultant

I'- I 2
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Significant Accounting Policies

translation differences are dealt with in the the appropriate period-end rates and the resultant translation differences are
dealt with in the  Profit and Loss Account. Non-manctary iterms which are carried in termes of historical cost denominated
in foreign currency are reported using the exchange rates at the date of transaction.

1.5 INVENTORY VALUATION

(a) Ieventories other than Stores and Spares and Contract Work-in-Progress, if any are valued at lower of cost and net
realizable value,

(b) Stores and Spares are valued at cost or under. Cost includes freight and other related incidental expenses and is
computed on FIFO basis.

(€) Contract Work-in-Progress, if any is valued at cost which relates 1o future  activities on the contract. Appropriate
allowance is also made for such cost, recovery of which is not probable.

1.6 REVENUE RECOGNITION

{3) Revenue from fived price construction contract is recognised on the percentage of completion method, measured
by reference to the proportion that contract costs (other than those relating to future activities on such contract)
incurred up to the reporting date bears to the estimated total contract costs,

(k)  Other iterns of Income and Expenditune ane recognized on accmal and prisdent basis.
1.7 INVESTMENTS

{a) Long Term Investments are stated at cost as reduced by provision for diminution, if any, other than temporary, in
the related carrying amounts.

(b Current Investments are carmied at lower of cost and net realisable value,

1.8 TAXATION

Tax expenses comprise Current Tax and Deferred Tax. Current Tax is accounted for based on the estimated taxable income
for the period as per the related tax laws followed. Deferred Tax is recognised, subject to consideration of prudence in
respect of deferred tax assets, on timing differences between taxable income and accounting income that originates in one
period and are capable of being reversal in one or more subsequent periods and s measured using tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

1.9 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(3) Contributions payable in keeping with Defined Contribution Flans are funded and recognised as period’s expenditure

(b} Contribution under Defined Benefit Plans, ag determined by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) are funded as
per arrangement with them. But the expenditure is recognized a8 per actuarial valuation, as per AS 15 [Revized).

(€} Provision for other long term benefit, like beave encashment lability for qualifying employess is made on the basis of
actuarial valuation.

e FROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision ks made when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are
not dizcounted to its present value and are determined based on Management estimate required to setthe the obligation
at the balance sheet date, These are revicwed at cach balance sheet date and adjustied o reflect the current management
estimates, Contingent Liabilities are not recognised and are disclosed in the notes to the accounts, Contingent Assets are
neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

21 SHARE CAPITAL {2 in lakhs)

Number As at As at

fin Lakhs) 315t March, 2o13 gisd March, 2012
Authorised

soo.co  Equity Shares of T 1/- each 500,00 §00.00

(500.08) £§00.00 $00.00
Issued

46800  Equity Shares of T 1/- each _.‘1,15_3:-&_ 468,00

(468.00)
Subscribed and Paid-up

46800  Equity Shares of T 1/- each 405,00 4b8.00

(408.00) 408.00 465.00

a) Thecompany has one class of issued shares i.e. equity shares having par value of 2 1 per share. Each holder of ordinary
shares is entitled to one vote per share and equal right for dividend. The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of
Directors is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

b} There has been no change/movements in number of shares outstanding a1 the beginning and at the end of the
reparting period.

¢} The Company does not have any holding company fultimate holding company.
d) Details of shareholders holding more than §% shares in the company:

Equity Shares of 7 1 each fully paid As at yist March,zo1y As at 3181 March, 2012
No.of Shares % Holding No. of Shares % Holding
{in Lakhs) {in lakhs)

Nicco Corporation Limibed [17.00 25,00 17.00 25.00
W B Indusinial Development Corporation Limibed Gouga 12.93 o5 12.0%
W B Tourism Development Corporation Limited Go.48 12.92 Go.48 12.92
Sanjay |hunjhunwala 27.45 587 .67 501
Sunflag Commercial Private Limidted b0 5.0 2070 570

¢) Noshares have been reserved for ssue under options and contracts | commitments: for the sale ol shares /disinvestment
as at the balance sheet date.

fi Noshares have been allotted or has been bought back by the company during the peried of 5 vears preceding the date
as at which the Balance Sheet is prepaned.

gl Noconvertible securities has been issued by the company during the year,

h) Nocalls are unpaid by any Director and Officer of the Company during the year.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

2.2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS {T in lakhs)
As at As at
yist March.2ory 3151 March 2012
Capital Reserve

As per last Financial Statements 1850 20.01
Less: Transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss being year's
depreciation on related Fixed Assets, 121 1.21
17.59  iBSe
Securities Premium 80.93 _BE
80.93 8o.93
General Reseme
As per last Financial Statemenis AL T4 1214
Add: Transferred from Surplus 20,00 20.00
23214 21214
Surplus
As per last Financial Statements gob.11 671.98
Add: Profit for the year 225,12 31572
1.131.24 1.007.70
Less: Appropriations
Proposed Dividend 70,10 .20
Corporate Dividend Tax 191 1130
General Reserve 20.00 20.00
102.13 191.59
Net Surplus 1.020.11 gob.1t
1.359.76 1,217.99

a)  During the finandal year ended 15t March 2013 a dividend of T .15 per share was recognieed as distributions fo exquity
sharcholders. The total dividend appropriation amounted 1o ¥ 8a.13 lakhs including corporate dividend tax of ¥ 11.93 lakhs.

23 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS T in lakhs)
Non-current portion Current Maturitics
Az al As al Azl Asal
st March.ao1y st March.aoiz it March.aci3 318t March.ze1a

Term Loans (Seciined)

Rupes Loans from Others 287 1ob.35 8750 4375
{Tourism Finance Corporation of India)

Car Loans

Rupee Loans from Bank P31 = 4.80 =
Total Secured Bormowings 230.06 1025 02.30 4375
Amount disclosed under the head “Other
Current Liabilities” [Mote 2.8) - - 92.39] {43.75]

210,00 300,25 - -
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

g} Term Loan from Tourism Finance Corporation of India Ltd.
i.  Mature of Securnty

A first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation and morigage in favour of Tourism Finance Corporation of
India Limited and Allahabad Bank | Industrial Finance Branch stand operated of all the moveables including
rides and inflatable water stides and sky dancer (save and except book debas) alongwith moveable machinery.
machinery spares. tools and accessories, present and future and also first charge by way of mortgage of immovable
propertics comprising of leasehold rights of land admeasuring about 4o acres together with buildings. structures.
erections.efc, constructed or to be constructed therein in both present or future.

ii. Terms of Repayment

The total sanctioned loan of ¥ 350 lakhs is repayable in 16 quarterly instalments of ¥ 21.875 lakhs starting 15th
Oxctober 2012 and ending on 15th July 2016,

b}  Car Loans from Banks
i MNabure of Security
Car loan from Banks are secured by hypothecation of specific vehicles.
it. Terms of Repayment

The total sanctioned loan of ¥ 13.50 lakhs from HDFC Bank (Two Bolero Cars of % 6,75 lakhs cach) is repayable in
36 equated monthly installments of T 0.22 lakhs each (inclusive of interest) starting sth April, 2013 and ending
on' 5th March, zo16.

The total sanction loancof 270 lakhs from Allahabad Bank (Maruti Omni - Ambulance § 15 repayable in 15
equated monthly installments of ¥ o.09 lakhs each (inclusive of interest) starting from yoth April, 2013 and
ending on ag9th Febmary, 2010,

2.4 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

Asat Asat
gist Mar ch.zony 3t March, 2012

Dreferred Tax Liabilities

Arising on account of ;
Depreciation 15842 163.92
Less: Deferred Tax Assets
Arising on account of :

Section 438 items 2405 2379
Others .65 -
Dreferred Tax Liabilities 13256 140.13
2.5 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Asat Asal
jist March2o1y 318t March.zo012
Trade Payable 20.04 -
security Deposits 1.6o (73

2854 5.00
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

2.6 PROVISIONS @ in lakhs)
Long-term Short-term

Asat Asgal Agat As al
yist March 201y yst March, 201z yist March, 2003 i85t March 2012

Provision for Employee Benefits

Gratuity §7.0% 45.60 8,70 o558

Leave Encashment 14.14 28.13 6.2 BT

[Refer Accompanying Note No. 2.10] Qa0 ?;5_:,‘ ';.r.ﬁ:l- ]
Other Provisions

Provisions for FET (Net of Advance - - L2h 1)

T 8.65 lakhs, Previous Year T 5.65 lakhs)

Proposed Dividend - - 70.20 70.20

Corporate Dividend Tax - - 193 113G

- - 8339 8285
9207 _ppy Lot _90.0
27 TRADE PAYABLES {® in lakhs)
As at As at
yist March.zory yist March.a012

For Goods & Services 21422 2IR.07

(Includies Nil , Previous Year T o.14 lakhs o
M /s Micco Corporation Lid., Associate Company)

214.22 23507

a) Based on the information available with the Company.there were no dues during the period to entities covered under
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,20006; As a result , no Interest provisions fpayments have
been made by the company to such creditors, if any, and no disclosures are required 1o be made in these accounts.

2.8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (% in Lakhs]

As at As at
yist March, 201y y1st March 2012

Current maturities of Long Term Debt (Mote 2.3)

Loan from Others (TECI) 8750 4375
Car Loans from Banks i -
9139 4375
Interest accrued but not due on Borrowings .93 2.20
Linpaid Dividend 17.54 13505
Duties & Taxes Fayable 40.21 4235
Amount payable for Capital Goods 400 i g
Security Deposit £1.55 .28
Advances Received from Customers ¥0.05 2b.10
Licence Fee payable Gz.37 .....'éi!l.

:EE.SE ﬁ.ﬂn
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

a) Unpaid Dividend includes an amount of T 1,62 lakhs and T 1.1g lakhs relating to the Financial Years 2o00-01 and
2c01-03 respectively which should have been transferred 1o Investor Education and Protection Fund. The company
vide its letter dated 30th January,200g instructed the Banker to issue a pay order to Department of Company Affairs,
Kolkata but the banker did not effect the transaction but apportioned the same towards their alleged claim over some
other company. The company on being advised by their Solicitor, has filed a writ petition in the Caloutta High Court
praying for directing the banker to remit the amount to the said fund. The case as on date is sub-judice. Subsequent to
that the unpaid dividend for the year 2002-03 amounting to ¥ .18 lakhs lying with the same banker has also become
due for such transfer.

2.5 FIXED ASSETS
GROSS BLOCK DEFRECIATION f AMORTISATION NET BLOCK

PARTICULARS  Original  Addiions  Sales/  Origial  UpTo  ForThe Sales/ UpTo  AsAl  AsAl
Cost  During The Adjmsimeents Cost As Al onog2012  yexr  Adjustments 11033013 jrejaot)  (Lojaen

As Al year  During The y.03.2013 During The

OLO4 2012 year year

[ inbkhs) Finbihs) [Finlihe [Fin bihe) [ inbakbs) {inbkhs) o bkhs) @ inbkha) £ inlskhs) 7 in lakhs)
(M) TANGIELE ASSETS:
LAND (Leasehold) 1385 - - 1385 g.23 0.4 - .05 420 462
CIVILWORKSAND  76p12 452 - 76564 1fpm 16ab - anfr ssum T
OFFICE BUILDINGS
OTHER BUILDIRGS 130,34 - - nn34 16791 1113 - moob 15228 1biae
MACHINERY 2ar.81 - 0,01 22178 511 14:23 (=8-3R = 0 4 Ox.47 1obhgo
RIDES LISZ.43 1472 15.04 LITLIO 7I5.00 b7.30 1236 T7O.0T | 40LIG 43743
ELECTRICAL 13281 1.23 151 13253 267.67 .07 L51 27323 50.320 Gg.ag
INSTALLATION
FURNITURE 40,35 0.35 .23 4548 1738 2 .2l 19.04 044 11597
AND FIXTURES
QFFICE AND OTHER 7L.0% 2077 G0 B &1 14,558 5.1 B.1% 33.62 BLIG 306,40
EQUIFMENTS
COMPUTER AND 11.90 2.15 - 15,05 25.18 . el B20 8,73
ACCESSORIES
VEHICLES 37.54 17,52 790 4740 23.07 1.0 G2y 2079 2667 14.37

00520 B1.45 3260 p054.01 158207  150.8g 1654 17o732 1340071 143325
{By INTANGIELE ASSETS:
SOFTWARES 0.52 G.05 - G.57 0.52 o.82 - L34 523 0.00
.52 G.o5 - G.57 .52 082 - L34 5.23 0,00
1,00%.72 S50 j2.60 106060 158149 15171 26.54 1, 708.66 1351094 1.422.2%
PREVIOUS YEAR 2.642.91 17250 978 300572 146750 12319 720 1583.49 1.422.23

{fa} CAPITAL WORE 1N PROGRESS 72.68 Sl




MICOD PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED, LARES

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013
(b) CAPITAL COMMITMENT

Estimated amount of capital commitment (net of advances) a5 at yist March, 2013 is ¥ 5858 lakhs (Previous Year T 4.11

lakhs)
(c] LEASEHOLD LAMD

Land (leasehold) represents only site development expenses not relating o specific building (there being no lump sum
payment), These expenses are being amortised over the lease period of 13 years from 2nd March 1990 , with annual lease
rentals being charged to revenne.

id) DERBY RIDE

In order to have more appropriate presentation of financial information there has been change in computation of
depreciation of Theme Derby Ride based on technical evaluation by the Management, from the rate prescribed in
Schedule XIV of the Companies Act.1gs6 to the useful life of 4 years. The effect of such change has resulted in additional
depreciation of T 2.56 lakhs for the current year and T .27 lakhs in respect of past years.Due to change in such policy, the
above amount has been charged to Statement of Profit & Loss in the current year.

2.0 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS (¥ in lakhs)

Azl Az al
yist March.zory st March 2012

(i}, Investment in Equity Instruments - Trade (Unquoted, At Cost)
Nicco Engineering Services Lid . {Associate) 1,895,991

fully paid shares of © 1 ecach (Previous Year 1.8g5.991) 130.00 150.00
Nicco Jubilee Park Lid . (Associate) B1o,000 fully paid

shares of T 10 each (Previous Year B10,000) Sno00 Sroo
Less : Provision for Bimunition in the carrying amount f1.00 Eroo

Nicco Parks Leisure Projects Private Lud. (Associate) 4.900

fully paid shares of ¥ 10 cach (Previous Year 4.000) 049 o419

Nandan Park Ltd. (Bangladesh) 89,563 fully paid shares of

Bangladesh Taka 1oo each (Previous Year 8g,563) Tim T3.71
42322 423.22

Agpregate Book Value of Unquoted Investments 42322 42322

F T -
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

211 LOANS & ADVANCES 2 im lakhs)
Long-term Short-term
Az al Ax al Axal Ay al
st March.zoiy 15t March,aonz  gist March.2ao13 jist March.zo12
Unsecured, considerad pood

Capital Advances 400 L.756 = =
Security Deposits 2.61 2.8 O.43 .30
Loan & Advances to Related
Parties - Associates - - 1.206 20,70

(A} T 661 304 169 ariz

Other Loans and Advances

Advance Taxand TDS - - 4088 26.99
{Net of Provision T 689,38 lakhs,
Previous Year ¥ 560,58 lakhs)
Advance agairest supply of Goods and Services - - 7.00 15.61
Prepaid Expenses 179 = 2230 3574
Loans & Advances 1o Employees L7 1.Go 1.92 213
Others - - 23.62 21.09

(B) 2.96 1.G6o 0581 10276
Total (A + B) 0.57 554 O7.50 12388

al Loans and Advances to Related Partics include;
1] %1.26lakhs (Previous Year T 0.70 lakhs) recoverable from Mjs Nicco Jubilee Park Limited.

(i) T Nil (Previows Year T 20.00 lakhs) recoverable from M s Nicco Corporation Limdted on account of advance payment
of mediclaim insurance premiwm.

212 TRADE RECEIVABLES T i lakhs)
Non Current Current

As at As al As at As al
yist March.zory gist March,zo1z  gist March, 2013 15t March,zona

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months

Secured, considered good - - 050 o458
Unsecured, considered good - - 1275 15.91
Dotibtful = = 517 =
- - 15,45 tr.40
Provision for doubtful recenables - - 57 -
[A) - - 13.28 1640
Other Receivables
Secured, considered good - - 0.8 6.81
Unsecured. considered good - - 6508 79.32
Mreultfil = - - =
(8) = = 7191 By
Total (A + B) - - 8519 10261

a)  Trade Beceivable more than six months includes an amount of T 6,51 lakhs (Previous Year Nil) and Nil (Previous Year
T .12 lakhs) receivable from Associates, M/s Nicco Jubilee Park Limited and M /s Nicco Enginecring Service Limited
respectively.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

2,13 OTHER ASSETS
Non Curnent

Asal As al
pist March,zon1y yist March, 2012
Interest accrued on Fived Deposits - -

Insurance Claim Receivable - -
Property Tax Refundable - -
Gratuity Fund (Funded) 27.25 -y
Refer Accompanying Note No. 2.30]

27.26 e byl

214 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
[Unguoted & Valued at Cost)

Prudential TCICT Mutual Fund [Debt Fand)

Floating Rate Plan B (695,301 units, Previous Year - 604,536 units)
(Face Value of ¥ 100 per unit, NAV T o.7olakhs,

Previous Year - € 0.67 lakhs)

Flex Inc Prem, Daily Dividend

(33520_490 units, Previous Year-gso68. 400 units) (Face Value of
T 100 per unit, NAV ¥ 15,04 lakhs, Previous Year T 100,52 lakhs)

Flex Inc Prem, Growth (102.448 units, Previous Year - 102,448 units)
{Face Value of ¥ 100 per unit, NAV € 0,22 lakhs,
Previous Year T o.20 lakhs)

Income Fortnightly Dividend {16.640 units, Previous Year - Nil)
(Face Value of T 100 per unit, NAV T 0.0 lakhs, Previous Year - Nil)

Income Plan, Halfyearly Dividend (3261001 umits, Previous
Year - 10806.981 units) (Face Value of ¥ 10 per unit, NAV ¥ 0,39 lakhs,
Previous Year - € 0,36 [akhs)

Aggregate Book Value of Unquoted Investments

2,15 INVENTORIES
[Asvalued and certified by the Manapement)

a) Traded Goods
Food
Soft Drinks, Icecream el
Beverages
SWIHTIWCT, Souvendr, ebc

b} Stores & Spare Parts etc.

uE
.

NICOO PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED
2 im lakhs)
Axal Ag al
15t March. 2013 st March 2012
8.07 555
4-51 -
7:38 =
20,20 5.55
@ inlakhs)
As at As al

yist March, a0y, g8t March.zo12

o570 o.68
35.44 100,52
.17 .17
O0X =
£33 (=% {-]
36.65 101,67
10,05 10567
% in lakhs)
A al As al

yust March 2013 st March, 2012

378 414
353 478
o.87 11.49
7.52 §.25
2500 2560
523 4556
7522 7522
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

216 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances With Banks:
I'n Current Account
Cheques in hand
Cash in hand

Other Bank Balances
Fixed Deposit with Banks
(With maturity period for more than 3 months 1o 12 months)
In Unpaid Dividend Account
Balances with Bank held as margin money] security

217 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of Products
Foods
Soft Drinks, Icecream efc.
Beveragpes
Souvenir & Cthers Ttems
Construction Contract
Companenis for Rides - Project

(A)

Sale of Services
Entry Fecs
Rides, Gamoes .

License Fees
(B)

Other Operating Revenues
Sponsorship & Branding
Technical Consultancy Fees
Recreational Facility Income
Income from Parking Fees

€)
{(A+B+C)

Az al

g g

2 im lakhs)
A% al

yust March, 201y 318t March 2012

110,95 16.41
b5 -
21,30 710
134.50 2371
53093 50548
17.54 15,08
1.22 3.00
_ S5L79 526.66
686.59 550.37
i in lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended

yist March, 201y jist March.aorz
26735 270,13
102.13 11368
141.69 143.74
1557 2004
= 153.00
158 593
542.62 71362
47802 4Bo.08
1.377.14 1.526.16
— 10850 oIS
1.958.82 2,109.39
Br.iz BE.q1
575 3252
37777 286.02
24.00 22.00
40004 428.95
2.900.08 1.251.96

a) Sale of Components for Rides-Projects includes Wil (Previous Year 2,00 likhs) in fereign currency on F.OLB basis,
b) Technical Consultancy Fees includes ¥ 3.24 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 2.98 lakhs) in foreign currency on F.O.B basis,
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

218 OTHER INCOME

Interest Income
On Banks Deposits
On Othiers

Dividend Income
O Current investments

Other Non Operating Income
Excess Liabilities and Unclaimed Balances written back
Sundry Receipts
Insurance Claim Recelved-Motor Car
Sale of Used Material

.19 PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE

Foods

Softdrinks, leecream efc.
Beverapes

Souvenir

2.20(INCREASE)f DECREASE IN INVENTORIES OF
FINISHED GOODS AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Inventorics at the beginning of the year
Foods
Softdrinks, loecream ete.
Beverages
Souvenir

Inventories at the end of the period
Foods
Softdrinks, [oecream etc.
Beverages
CoUvenir

f‘t E#
NICCO PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED, ZARRE
2 im lakhs)
For the year ended  For the year ended
yist March,zony 3151 March,zora
#49-91 17.25
.14 0,07
5005 3735
499 6.78
499 6,78
792 435
25.51 1123
1.o8 -
388 467
—3gagL =
9433 54.55
(% in lakhs)
For the year ended  For ithe year ended
yist March, 201y 315t March. 2012
184.05 ihi. 1z
7474 Lol 4
(4.29 G5.57
14.7% 13.54
337-83 357-50
For the year ended  For the year ended
yist March, 2013 | 38t March 2012
FRF) 196
478 340
11.4% 712
5:25 4.86
25.66 19.39
378 414
353 475
9.87 H.49
e 25
2501 25.60
.65 [G.27)

?T:_f'"'

i
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ZAREE NICCO PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

a1 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE

For the year ended  For the year ended
yist March. 201y jist March.zora

Salaries & Wages 714.30 GoLsb
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds AR B2
Staflf Welfare Expenses 24.24 20,03
790-43 716.75

2.22 FINANCE COST

For the year ended  For the year ended
yist March.zory  3ist March,zonz

Interest Expenses

On Term Loans 45.28 36,61
0n Car Loan - o34
4528 36.95
2.23 OTHER EXPENSES
For the year ended For the year ended
ist March.zony sust March.zenz
OPERATING
Repairs & Maintenance
Rides and other Plant & Machinery 2ML.55 21549
Buildings B85 gb.4
Elcctrical 16,85 13.606
Park 3725 2560
Office Equipement o4y 154-00 130 370,32
Recreational Facility Expense 2116 45,91
Power & Fuel 24nIt 190.15
Licence Fees To State Governement G237 63.17
Entertainment Tax 30180 138,50
Project Expenses B9 156.68
Swimwear etc. .29 539
Insurance 1280 5.03

{A) 1.008.37 1.177.15




MICOD PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED, LARES

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

SELLING AND ADMINISTRATION

Advertisement & Publicity 134.66 11593
Project Promotional Expenses (Stall Charges Etc.) 257 28,01
Motor Car Expenses 17.06 1410
Conveyance & Travelling 46.47 36,00
Rates & Taxes 30,43 27.25
Printing & Statonary 1503 15.10
Professional & Consultancy Fees 3L70 20,40
Auditor's Remnunaration
As Statutory Audit Fees 1.17 131
In Other Capacity 153 1.7
Out of Pocket Expenses .06 590 - 7.28
Loss on sale/discard of Fixed Assets (Net) 124 LG94
Provision for Doubtful Debis 507 -
Bad debis written off .08 .23
Prior Period Expense .69 -
Directors’ Foes 350 3.00
Miscellanizous Expenses Gt =51.a7
(B} 414.19 _AL404
Total(A + B) 1422506 1592.30

a) Repairs & Maintenance includes stores and spares consumed ¥ 113.14 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 125.46 lakhs) (fully
indegenous).

b) Project Expenses represent cost of turnkey contract executed by the Company and comprises of purchases of

components of Nil (Previous Year ¥ 18.97 lakhs), sub-turnkey contract made by the company Nil (Previous Year T
58,45 lakhs ) and other related overhead expenditures of Nil (Previous Year T 79.26 lakhs).

cjf Expenditure in Foreign Currency on account af travelling T 1305 lakhs (Previous Year T 14,100 lakhs), Project
Promotional Expenses (Stall charges eic,) ¥ 9,98 lakhs [Previous Year ¥ 1408 akhs), Miscellancous Expenses 3 o84
lakhs ( Previous Year T 0.84 lakhs), Repairs and Maintenance ¥ 10.76 lakhs (Previous Year Nilj and Advertisement
and Publicity ¥ 6,69 lakhs (Previous Year T 2,25 lakhs),

2.24 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

For the year ended For the year ended
yist March.zory  qust March.zo12

Depreciation on Tangible Aszcts 150:89 123,09
Less: Transferred from Capital Reserve 1.21 1.21
149.63 1z1.98
Amaortisation of Intangible Assets o.82 -
150.50 12198
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

2.25 EXTRADRDINARY ITEMS

For the year ended  For the year ended
yist Marchzory,  qust March.zoiz

Income
Insurance Claim 13.61 -
Less: Loss on Damage 358 =
10,03
Expenscs
Medical Treatment Cost 2.08 -
Professional & Consultancy Fees 2.50 -
Others T —
505 E
Less: Insurance Claim 481 e
ot
588

a)  On pst August, 2012 an accident had ocourred at one of the body slides at Water Park due to some visitors
disobeying the safety instructions leading to injury to few visitors. Some other rides and facilities at the Park were
also damaged by visitors and consequently the park including other Bacilities were immediately closed which was
reapened in phases from 25th August 2012 enwards under instruction from Local Administrative Authorities
except for the Water Park which recommenced operations from rgth October, 2012, The company is in the
process of getting the damaged arcas repaired [ replaced and submission of the insurance claim as applicable.

b} One Ride named Pirate Ship having original cost of T 15.94 lakhs (W.D.V. ¥ 155 lakhs) had got burnt out for
which an amount of T 28,26 lakhs was spent for reinstatement of the =aid ride. For damaged ride the Insurance
Company has seitled the claim for T 11.61 lakh.

226EARNINGS PER SHARE (T In lakhs)

For thi Year ended For the Year ended
yist March, 2013 yist March, 2012

a) BASIC
(i) Weighted average number of Equity Shares of Re.1 cach
putstanding during the period ( in lakhs) 468,00 46800
(ii) Profit after Tax attributable to Equity Shareholders (Rs. In lakhs) 23512 31572
(iii) Basic Eamings per share (in Rs.) [(i)/(1}] o8 073
b) DILUTED
(1) Dilutive potential Equity shares - -

(iij Basic Eamnings per share (in Bs.) [a (i) a {ij)] o.48 72




MICOD PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED, LARES

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

2.27 Contingent Liabilitics not provided for :- i in lakhs)
For the Year ended For the Year ended
yist March, zo1y  mist-March, zo1z

a) BANK GUARANTEE

(ij Cutstanding Bank Guaraniee for WBSEDCL FER S 42.51
b CLAIMS/DISPUTES/DEMANDS NOT ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBTS

(i) Demand from VAT Authority 12.97 -

(i) Demand from Income Tax Authority 10,98 10,98

(iii} Demand from Service Tax Authority 103,10 -

2.25 Related Party disclosures in keeping with the Accounting Standard = 18 prescribed under the Act,
a) Related Parties
il Where Control Exists
Enterprises having substantial interest

in voting power of the Company Nicco Corporation Limited
i) Others
Associates Micco Jubiles Park Limited (R]PL)

Nicco Engineering Services Limited
Micco Parks Leisure Projects Private Limited

iii) Key Management Personnel Mr. Arijit Sengupta -
Managing Director and CEQ
b} Particulars of Transactions during the year ended yist March, 2013
Nature of Transaction Enterprise having sub- Assnciales Ky Management
stantial interest in voling Personnel
power of the company
(T In lakhs) (T in Lakhs) {7 In lakhs)
Remuneration 2110
{18.23)
Recovery of Expenses 050
(-] (1.24)
Income from Operation 2.01 403
() (3.51)
Cperating Expenses 2.3 0.0
{z.07) (230
Reimbursement of Expenses o409 0.49
{e.0g) -5
Investment in Eqinty Shanes -
(0-49)
Trade Receivable G.81
(4-24)
Trade Payable/Other Liability -
(o 14)
Loans and Advances - .2h
(16.00) [a.76)

Figure in brackets relates to corresponding previous period.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

2.295egment Reporting as per Accounting Standard - 17 prescribed under the Act.

a) Primary Segment [Business)

g g

The Company runs a Theme and Amusement park rendering services in the nature of education and cultural
recreation facilities mainly by way of sale of Entry and ' Ride tickets, taken together considered as “Park Operations®.
The Company also has income from consultancy, contracts, technical know-how fee/royalty, sale of ride components,
venues and food & beverages. Indirect costs are allocated to park operations only as such amount 1o be attributed 1o
the other segments are not readily available. There are no Inter-Segment Revenues during the period.

Segment Revenues

Segment Results

Segment Assets
Segment Linbilitics
Capital Expendibure

Deprecution

Reconciliation of Reportable Segments with the Financial Statements

Total of Reportable Segments
Unallocated [Othérs (Net)

Less:
Interest Expenses

Extraordinary ltems
Tax Expenses
Total

* Excluding Shareholders' Funds

Park Operations Consultancy,

Contracts & 5aleof  Recreational
components for rides Facilities
(¥ In kakhs) @ In lakhs) (% In lakhs)
2,245-11 4241 760.95
(2.403.78) (202.52) (673.57)
114.95 (53-43) 147.76
(308.91) {-50.35) {308.55)
L5295 2584 34890
(1300.12) {45.66) (367.61)
e B8 b8z 54.97
{Boc.15) (19.43) (67.21)
s7.Bh - -
(99:73) (-) (272.87)
129.79 - 20,71
(117.91) (=) 4.07]
Revenues Results Net Prafit Asnsels
[® In fakhs) [T In lakhs) (% I bakks)

3,048.47 409.28 132580
(3.279.47) (567.10) 1.716.40)
1503 — 26,84 L.obo.a8
137.04) -32.99) [1,106.75)

45.28

{36.95)

&85

(-

120.92

[161.53)
308442 223512 2.8586.08
{3.316.51) 135.72 {2.823.17)

Figure in brackets relates to previous period

Segments

@ In lakhs)

1.048.47
(327947}
400.28
(567.10)
182580
(1.716-40)
819.47
(886.79)
5. o0
(372-59)
150.50
{12198}
Liabilities *
[ In lakhs)
$19.47
(886.79)
238 82
[259.39)

1.055.32

[1.137.15)

F & B and other  Total of Reportable

(b} The Company operates predominantly within the geographical limits of India. Accordingly, Secondary Segment has
not been considered.

=




MICOD PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED, LARES

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013
2.10 Employee Benefits as per Accounting Standard -15 {Revised)

{2)

(b)

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company makes contributions 1o Provident Fund Trust for certain emplovees, a1 a specified percentage of the
emplovees” salary. The Company has an obligation to make good the shortfall, if any, between the return from the
investments of trust and the notified interest rates,

The Company alse makes contributions for remaining employees 1o a Government administered Provident Fund
towards which the Company has no further obligations beyond its monthly contribution.

Defined Benefits Plans
i} Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees. Liahilities
with regard to the Gratuity Plan are defermingd by actuanal valuation as set out in Note 1.9 (b) above, based upon
which, the Campany makes contributions 1o the Employees” Gratuity Fumnds.

iifj Other Long Term Employes Benefits
Leave Encashment Bencfits

The Company makes provision for the leave encashment liability for qualifying employees based on Actuarial
Valuation,

The following Table sets forth the particulars in respect of the Defined Benefit Plans of the Company for the year
ended yist March, 2013

Description Year ended 11032013 Year ended 31.01.2012
Tin Lakhs Tin Lakhs

Gratuity, | Gratuity Leave Gratuiry | Gratulty Leave
Fund Fund  Encashment  Fund Fund  Encashment

{Funded) (Unfunded) (Unfunded) (Funded) (Unfunded) [Unfunded)

(a) Reconcliation of Opening and Closing
balance of the present value of the

Defined Benelit Obligation:

Opening Present Yalue of Obligation 115,25 46,18 34.91 102,28 15.91 3171
Current Service Cost 678 1.60 2.65 .46 G 1.79
Interest Cost 005 .70 2,74 8.3z 2.90 2.50
Actuarial (Gain) [ Loss (5.20) 518 2.18 7.1% 8. 157
Benefits Paid (4-33) {o.03) (1-52) (8.94) (3-70) (4.66)
Closing Present Value of Obligation 12158 863 a1.00 115.35. 4618 14.01

(b} Reconciliation of the Opening and
Closing balances of the Fair Value

of Plan Assots:

Orpening Fair Value of Plan Aszscls 123.02 120,87
Expected Return on Plan Assels .84 0.6%
Actuanial Gain [{Loss) .50 [i5.04)
Contributions oz 16,46
Benefits paid {433) (8.94)
Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets BT T iz302



ZAREE  NICCO PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

fc} Reconcilintion of the Present Value of
the Defined Benefit obligation and
the Fair Value of Plan Assets:

Closing Present Value of Obligation 121.55 18.61 41056 115.25 46.18 14.41
Closing Fair Yalue of Plan Assets 148,81 - - 123.02 - -
Aszet/{Liability) recogniced in the
Balance Sheet 27.26 (sB.63) _ [41.06) 773 {456.18] {14-91)
{d) Expense recognised in the Profit and Year ended 315t March, 2013 Year ended 315t March, 2012
Loss Acoount
Curreént Service Cost 6.8 1.60 2.5 G456 176 L7
Imterest Cost 0.0%5 .70 2.74 8.32 2.90 T80
Expected Return on Plan Assets {9.84) - - {9.67)
Actuanal (Gain) [ Loss [14.36) 5.18 2.15 21.17 8.31 1.57
Expense recognised in the Profil
and Loss Account {8.57) 12.48 757 2738 14§.07 7.86
The expenses for the above mentoned
beniefits huve been disclosed under the
ibem ‘Contribution to Provident and
other funds
{¢] Cateporyof Plan Assets - Fund with LIC 14881 N.A MAL 13102 NA. MAL
(i Actual Retum on Flan Assets 10,50 {5-17)
{g) Principal Actuarial Assumptions
Discount Rate B.o0% B.00% H.00% B.50% H5.50% 8.507%
Inflation Rate 6.00% b.00% 6.00% 6.00% b.00% 6.00%
Expected Returmn on Asset B.00% B.o0%
Method Used Projected Unit Credit Method Projected Unit Credit Method

The estimate of future salary increase takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors

Thi: expected return on plan aszeis is determined after taking inte consideration composition of the plan assets held,
assessed risks of asset management, historical results of the return on plan assets, the Company's; policy for plan
assel, managemient and other relevant Bactors.

Contribution for a few senior management staff are made to the Superannuation Fund maintained by the group
company. Necessary disclosures, if any, required as per Accounting Standard -15 [Revised 2004) on account of the
said fund will be made in the financial statements of the group Company.

[} Disclosures showing Funded Status :

Gratuity [Funded)
As al As al As at As at A al
1.03.200] JLOLIOIZ. JLOLION 10.00.2000 10.00.3004

(&6 months ended)
Present Value of Obligation at end year 13155 115.25 10225 OoL5T .54
Fair Value of Plan Asset at end year 8.8 123,032 13080 95.02 b1
Funded Status 27.206 s R 1858 5.1 (o430
Unrecognised actuarial gain/loss at end of the year - - = - -

Net Asset/(Liability) recognised in Balance Sheet. 27.26 s 1858 .11 {0.43)
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2013

.31 Remuneration of Whaole-time Director :-

Salary

Allowances

Contribution o Provident and Other Funds
Perquisites

Tatal

(2 In lakhs)
Year Ended 31033013 Year Ended 31.03.2012
9:00 7.65
&0 452
.04 279
140 2.97
TR T 18.23

232 Previous year's I'ugmoﬁ have been re-arranged | re-grouped wherever necessary

Az per our Report annésed
For SINGHI & C0O.
Chartered Accountanis
FRN Mo. - yo2049E

Sankar Banerjee

Partoisr

M.ND, - Bazo

Kolkata, the Bth Day of May, 2013

On behinlf of the Board of Directors

Amab Roy, Director
Anand Chatrath, Direclor
Arijit Sengupta, Managing Director & CEO
B.K.Baksi, President & CFO
Rahul Mitra, General Manager & Company Secrelary
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Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 315t March, 2013

A, Cash Flow from Operating Activitics
Met Profit before Tax

Adjustments For

OPFERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

Depreciation
Interest Income
Dividend Income
Interest Expense

Loss}{Profit) on salefadjustments of Fixed Assets
[Met of Insurance Claim)

Excess Liabilities and Unclaimed Balances written back

Adjustments For

Trade Beceivables and Other Current Asselz

Inveniones

Trade Payables and Other Curment Liabilities

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Direct Taxes Paid [Net)

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

=

-

Purchases of Fixed Asscis

Sale of Fixed Assets

Insurance Claim Received

Interest Recerved

Sabe of Current Investment
Purchase of Non Current Investment

Investment In Bank Deposit

{Having original maturity period of more than 3 months)

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Year ended Year ended
jist March yust March
2013 L

(% in Lakhs) {T in Lakhs)
346.04 497.26
i50.50 121,98
(52.24) (37-35)
14.99] (6.75)
45.28 3695
[re.77) 154
(7.92) (4:55]
46800 Gog.44
43.02 (18,11}
- (32.10)
{55-05) (Ba.17)
45507 48105
[142.39] (177591
1268 30350
(155.06) (372-59)
125 o510
1555
47-53 gy
70,00
= (=49)
{25.67] 114.01
[46-36) (216.24)

g g



MICOD PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED, LARES

Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 315t March, 2013

Year ended Year ended
jist March yust March
2013 L
(% in Lakhs) {2 in Lakhs)
C. Cash Flow From Financing Activitics
= Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings iG.20 115.00
= Repayment of Long Term Borrowings {41.75] (o521
= Intercst Paid 145.55) (35.83)
~  Dividend Paid {70.74) (5230
—  Dividend Tax Paid {1L19) {9.13)
NET CASH FROM / (USED) IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (155-23) (81.67)
NET (DECREASE) [ INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) 11109 1.6
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT 15T MARCH. 2013 114.80 231.71
(MNote 2.16)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT p1ST MARCH, 2012 3371 10.06
(Note 2.16)
1189 1.65

NOTES:

1 Theabove Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the “Indirect Method® as et out in the Acoounting Standard - 3
on Cazh Flow Statements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

2. Previous Year's figures have been re-armanged fre-grouped wherever necessary.

As per our Repornt annexed On behalf of the Board of Directors
For SINGHI & CO,

Chartered Accountants .

FRN No. - yo2049E Arnab Roy, Director

Anand Chateath, Direclor

ST M Arijit Sengupta, Managing Director & CEO

Fartner

M.NO. - 8210 B.E.Bak=i, President & CFO
Kolkata, the 8th Day of May, 2013 Rahul Mitra, General Manager & Company Secretary




ZAREE  NICCO PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED

Ten Years’ Financial Highlights

200%-04 2004 -05 200500 2000-07 1007-of 2008-00 2000-10 I0I0-1E  2011-1E 2012-0)
{6 macahy)
Sept Sept Sept Sept Sept Sept Sept  March  March  March

Revenue Accound

Net Income 130549 127030 157040 192540 219881 2513.50 300233 74079 331650 30844
Operating Profit 3590 3oryh 34803 38843 40055 49186 52313 39300 Oshad squla
Interest 19.87 2551  42.0% 781 Bogsy 4630 207 g 316095 42l
Depreciation g0.20 §9.23 12541 146.21 14508 14008 13538 5695 1298 | 15050
Profit Before Tax 159.33 702 rbs6y  o4qr 2035 30529 35568 32291 49725 34604
Taxes 7156 gbay 6852 LT me By gLgy  1zody  mely 1hLsy (2ol
Profit After Tax 577 oSy 9hls goae 1a77o 21332 ;EST 21202 33572 | aanaA
Dividend 5606 366 s6a6 s6u6 566 s6ab 566 5606 7oz o030
Capital Account

Share Capital 4b8.00 40800 48800 40800 40800 40Eoo 46800 46800 40500 40500
Reserves 146.50 38113 4504 44823 goris 64755 Bigay 96508 1217.09 L3596
Defierred Tax Liabikity a5L11 22926 a2yl 22829 19407 754 57 156,61 qoay  pash
Long Term Loans 20008 14801 56049 Sl432 30000 LET  Imagb  bar 15000 33245
Gross Block 1929.0% 609 258208 258483 2570.99 absagy 2616z 2642.91 300572 L,060.60
Net Block 121484 15238 164446 1507.67 135835 133031 120500 18043 142734 1.424.62
Investments 12554 9399 8744 Sy49 875y 20941 si7o mimb2 52480 45987
EPS [Annualised) - 2 183 216 2.07 .12 m 4.56 503  Ou45" o7 o.48
Dividend per Shane =T .20 120 1.20 .20 .20 .20 .20 oJd28 ouasf | oass
Met Worth per Share — 2 irq0 1819 1889 1958  zomr 2385 2750 1068 3608 jqu
Mo of Employees -2 250 243 237 237 213 134 234 235 232 217
Mo, of visitors - Wo, (Lacs) 117, 138 1233 1400 504 1579 1599 roab 1667 1517

*  Wot annualised

# Pursuant 1o the resolution adopted at the General Mecting of the members held on the a5th January, 2011 the existing
exquity shares of the face value of Rs. 10/- each was sub divided into 10 equity shares of the Face value of Re. 1/- each with
eflect from the 2sth February, 2on. However, cormesponding fipures of EPS; Dividend & Net Worth for previous
periods are not restated.




ooy Nicco PArks &
RESORTS LIMITED

JHEEL MEEL, SECTOR IV, SALT LAKE CITY

PARKS KOLKATA - 700 106

PHONE
FAX NO.
E-mail
Web

6628-5549/6628-5509

. (91)33 23572116

niccopark @ niccoparks.com
www.niccoparks.com

Form A

Format of covering letter of the annual audit report to be filed with the stock exchanges

Name of the Company

NICCO PARKS & RESORTS LIMITED

Annual Financial statements for the year ended

31" March 2013

Type of Audit Observation

Un-qualified

Frequency of observation

Not Applicable

To be signed by —
® Mr. Arijit Sengupta — Managing Director &
CEO

* Mr. B. K. Baksi — President & CFO

* Mr. Sankar Banerjee — Auditor

e Mr. Anand Chatrath — Audit Committee
Chairman

oy

e

Regd. Office : JHEEL MEEL, SECTOR IV, SALT LAKE CITY, KOLKATA - 700 106




